From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 5:03 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment
Hi Sarah

I’'m holding some feedback from Melissa A on this one. Would you like to send me a word version and | can provide
the feedback to you in tracked edits or happy to run through it with you over a call tomarrow. I'll set some time up.

Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Divisiori
Department of Transport and Main Roads

-‘_r"
She / Her * ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M| Not relevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beains Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.aid.gcv.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 3:14 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@imr.qid.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

”CONFIDENTIAL - Please do not shiai2, distribute or print the contents/attachments of this email without the
permission of the Program Director - NST Project Team”

Hi Deb,

The Psychosocial WHS Risk Assessment review has been finalised and is awaiting final sign off/approval.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelberg
Senior Human Resourczs Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)

Land Transport Safety and Regulation | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 11 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006
(07) 3066 8782

Sarah.l.schelberg@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 12:12 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@trar.qld.gov.au>
Subject: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah and Will

Would you please send through the current version of the RA. We have the next \WG meeting coming up on Friday
morning and | expect this will be topical this week.

Sarah —would it be possible to have a few slides prepared on the basis of the current RA please?

Regards
Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Cperations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

She / Her ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M Not relevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 8:24 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell

Subject: RE: Safety and Wellbeing Snapshot - 1 June 2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks - noted

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 8:20 AM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Safety and Wellbeing Snapshot - 1 June 2023

Morning, happy Thursday.
Just a note to keep us on the same page..... TQ or employees may grab the “consultation” expectations relating to

the Psychosocial Risk Assessment related to the NST
I’'m planning that we take the position that we brief them on our RA and then consult from there IF requested. The

code of practice is pretty clear that we must consult with the workers &
Just a fyi.
Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transiticn) | Cperations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety anc Reguiation Division
Departmentjof Transport and Main Roads

-!-‘
She / Her ’f’ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent ouiside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Buiiding B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: TMR Safety and Wellbeing Communications <tmr_safety and wellbeing communications@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 7:2C AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Safety and Welibeing Snapshot - 1 June 2023

View this email online
Subscribe

Edition 58
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1 June 2023

Team OneTMR conquer the Darkness to Daylight challenge

Congratulations to members of team One TMR for B
conquering this year's Darkness to Daylight (D2D)
Challenge! Early yesterday morning, the team
gathered in the darkness to bring in the daylight and
complete their final few kilometres together.

D2D is a symbolic 110km run or walk with each
kilometre representing a life lost to DFV in Australia
each year. Team One TMR have been collectively
walking and running thousands of kilometres
throughout the month of May to raise money for the BN

vital work of domestic and family violence prevention. This is TMR's eight year participating in a
row! You can donate to team OneTMR here.

TMR’s commitment to domestic and family violence (DFV) preventioir and awareness does not
end here. Please visit our Domestic and family violence intranet page for safety planning, training,
leave information and more.

If you or someone you know is affected by DFV, please know support is always available.

hat TMR has learned so

TMR's Safety Community of Practice is hosting 2023's B
first educational session on Psychosocial facter risk
assessments: what TMR has learned so far.

This session will be held on Tuesday & June 2023 from
10am to 11am, and presented by the Corporate WH&S
and Rehabilitation team. The session is free and open
to all TMR workers.

We will discuss TMR’s approach to implementing and
adhering to the Work Health anc Safety (Psychosocial
Risks) Amendment Reguiaticn 2022 and the
Workplace Health and Safety Queensland 'Managing
the risk of psychosccial hazards at work' Code of
Practice 2022, which hecame effective from 1 April
2023. Specificallv, we will discuss our psychosocial
risk assessment congultation process and an overview
of our current leariiings.

We would highly recommend completing the
Psychosociai Hazards at Work Accelerate course and
reading thirough the Psychosocial factors intranet page prior to attending the session.

We welcome you to join the Safety Community of Practice to stay connected and find out about
upcoming sessions. You can reach out to WHS Systems if you have any questions.

Are you a Health and Safety Representative?
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Calling all TMR Health and Safety Representatives B
(HSRs) and Deputy HSRs! The Corporate Workplace
Health and Safety team are updating the HSR Register
and we need your help.

We are asking all new, existing, and previous HSRs
and Deputy HSRs to review the details on the HSR
Regqister (tip: you will need to download the register to
access the data).

Please email WHS Systems as soon as possible if:

e you are a new HSR or Deputy HSR and your
details are not on the register,

e you are an existing HSR or Deputy HSR and
your details (including training dates) are not
current on the register, or

e you are no longer a HSR and your details
appear on the register.

HSRs and Deputy HSRs are required to complete an
initial five day training course and subsequent refresher couise every three years thereafter. If the
date since completing the initial five day course or three yzarly refresher course, has expired by
more than three months, it is a WHSQ requirement that the initial five day course be re-
completed.

You can get more information from WorkSafe Queensland or by emailing WHS Systems.

N
Prioritise physical and me hé¢alth this Men's Health Week

Men's Health Week is celebrated every year around B
the world from 12 to 18 June. It is an importarit
opportunity to highlight the importance of man's health,
and to promote and support the health and wellbeing
of men and boys in our communities.

Men's Health Week focuses ori not just physical health,
but also men's mental health and 2motional wellbeing.
This year's theme is Healthy Habits—focusing on
encouraging men and boys to build healthy habits by
identifying small changes thiey can make that benefit
their health and wellbeing.

You can access these resources for men's health:

Free healtin check with My health for life
Know Your Man Facts

Spanner in the Works?
fvien's health via Queensland Health.

Let's use this Men's Health Week as an opportunity to prioritise our health and wellbeing, and to
encourage and support each other in making positive health choices whether that be scheduling
regular check-ups with healthcare providers, engaging in fun physical activities, eating a healthy
diet, managing stress, or seeking out support in times of need.
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Stay safe when working with dogs in the field

If you or your team encounter dogs while working, then B
this is the webinar for you.

This month, the National Safety Council of Australia
(NSCA) Foundation Ltd hosted a webinar with the Dog
Safe Workplace, who have a proven track record of
dramatically reducing dog bites. The session debunked
myths and made key points around:

e \Warning signs - both obvious and subtle

e Increased agitation

e Recognising a potentially dangerous situation

e How to remove yourself in the safest manner

NSCA webinars are recorded and available for all TMR staff to view. Ycu can use TMR's login
details when logging in to the NSCA website, and you'll find the recordings under Members

Lounge.

TMR's Corporate Gold Membership with NSCA gives us access tc a range of member resources.
The first seven employees to register for NSCA events here will be 2ole to attend for free.
Additional registrations will need to be covered by your business area.

What can we do to combat worer compensation stigma?

Research from the National Return to Work Survey B
2021 found that one in three workers thougat thay
would be treated differently by people at woik if tihey
knew about their injury or illness, and one in five
workers were worried about the stigma aissociated with
being on workers' compensation.

Workers' compensation stigma carn prevzrt injured or
ill workers from making a workers' comipgéensation claim
and it can also impact their reccovery, have negative
impacts on the worker’s team and the organisation
more broadly, and lower maials or productivity.

As a worker, you can heip create a supportive and inclusive team environment for injured or ill
colleagues. As a superviscr, you are the link between the organisation and its workers so you are
critical in building a positive and supportive workplace culture that can protect injured or ill
workers from workers’ ceimpensation stigma. Employers and human resources have a role in
promoting positive arid-inclusive work environments that support injured or ill workers.

Learn more abhout workers' compensation stigma or TMR's workers' compensation and
rehabilitation sarvices.

‘ Q The science of breaking bad habits
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A habit is just a pattern of brain wiring. When we do something B
over and over again, our brain rewires itself to make that
activity easy and automatic.

This is great news when it comes to good habits but, it's also
what makes bad habits so hard to break. That's because when
a behaviour becomes more automatic, we have less control
over it.

Breaking a bad habit doesn’t mean you have to stop it cold
turkey. Rather, you need to do a deeper dive into why you'’re
doing it in the first place. Understanding the role of brain wiring
can help break bad habits by following this step-by-step plan:

1. Be specific about what you want to change

2. Choose a replacement behaviour

3. Start low and go slow

4. Pat yourself on the back

5. Tie a healthy new habit to an established one
6. Don’t stress if you slip up

Whatever your habit may be, you can learn about the good aind tha not-so-good here.

Add this winter warmer to

If you're looking for something to warm you up as the B
temperature drops, look no further with this hearty and healthy
winter warmer.

Packed with protein, fibre, and a variety of vegetabhles, this
veqggqie lentil soup is the perfect choice for a satislying and
nutritious meal as lunch or dinner.

Whether you are vegetarian or just looking for a meatless meal
option, this soup is sure to become an easy weeknight staple
as it can be made in one-pot.

aw
@}5{ coming Campaigns

Bowel Cancer Awareness Month
June 2023

Push Up Challenge
1-24 June 2023

Men's Health Week
12 - 18 June 2023

World Blood Donor Day
14 June 2023

Counselling and support services
5

RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 7 of 168




National Sexual Assault, Domestic Family Violence Counselling Service 1800 RESPECT —help
and support options for people experiencing sexual, domestic and family violence

DVConnect Womensline 1800 811 811 — open 24 hours 7 days a week.
A service helping Queenslanders who identify as female with access to safe accommodation
(including children and pets), confidential counselling and referrals to other services.

DV Connect Mensline 1800 184 527 — open 9am to 12 midnight every day. A Queensland service
providing victims identifying as male who may be experiencing or using violence with information,
counselling, referral services and support.

Mates in Construction 1300 642 111 — mental health support and suicide prevention for workers
in the building and construction and mining industries.

Beyond Blue 1300 224 636 — focused on supporting people affected by anxiety, depression and
suicide.

Lifeline 13 11 14 — for all Australians experiencing emotional distress, 24 hour crisis support and
suicide prevention services.

Send us your safety St i

Do you have a safety story to share? Send us your safetv stories or tell us why safety is important
to you at WHS Systems.

Remember to share your safety stories on Yammer, using thie hashtag #safetytogether.

= . E. S
Safety Alerts Great Read Report incidents Support Services

This email was sent by Safety and Wellbeing Communications,
TMR Sefety _and Wellbeing Communications@tmr.gld.gov.au to debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

Unsubscribe
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 2:17 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment
Hi Sarah

Here is the tracked edit version with the few things from Melissa and | — for inclusion or further discussion please.

We would see Simon as the approver to this document, and Grant Wallace has suggested it be approved (as the
initial version subject to regular review as indicated) prior to walking TQ through it next week.

. Ideally, this should eb signed off BEFORE we take TQ through it next Friday 9" lune.

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Divisicii
Department of Transport and Main Roads

s
She / Her fally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standaro husiness hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.
Not relevant

P: 07 3066 5116 | M Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Reams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@timr.ld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:31 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankiveli@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safeiy Risk Assessment

Apologies Mel, | forgot to include you in my return email.

Kind Regards,

Sarah Schelberg

Senior Human Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)
Land Transport Safety and Regulation | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Sarah.l.schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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From: Sarah L Schelberg
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:29 AM
To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment
Hi Deb

Sure thing, please find attached.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelberg
Senior Human Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)

Land Transport Safety and Regulation | Customer Services, Safety and Regu'ation Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 11 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QId 4000
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006
(07) 3066 8782

Sarah.l.schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

‘National

ervices Tr

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Narnkivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 5:05 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L Schielberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.zZ.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychsiogical 5afety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah

I’'m holding some ieedioack from Melissa A on this one. Would you like to send me a word version and | can provide
the feedback tc you in tracked edits or happy to run through it with you over a call tomorrow. I'll set some time up.

Deb

Debbie Nankivell
A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
2
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Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

She /Her ¥ ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | Vet retevant \ Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 3:14 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <Williarn.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

”"CONFIDENTIAL - Please do not share, distribute or print the contents/attachments of this email without the
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

Sent: Tuesday, 23 Mey 2023 12:12 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Woeod <judy.h.wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah and Will

Would you please send through the current version of the RA. We have the next WG meeting coming up on Friday
morning and | expect this will be topical this week.

3
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

She / Her ?ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect vou to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M/ Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 2:23 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment
Attachments: 220601 NST WHS Psychosocial Risk Assessment V dn.docx
Hi Sarah

Here is the tracked edited version with the few things from Melissa and | — for inclusion or turther discussion please.

I’m assuming that Simon will be the approver to this document, please let us know asap if it should be someone
else. Grant Wallace has suggested the Risk Assessment be approved (initial version subject to regular review as
indicated) prior to walking TQ through it next week, so can we please work towards that. The TQ briefing is
scheduled for next Friday 9t June. @)

Feel free to call if any questions.....

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

-rf
She / Her ’f’ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of stancard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Scheiberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:31 Aivi

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z. Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychologica! Satzty Risk Assessment

Apologies Mel, | forgot to include you in my return email.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelbera
Senior Humar Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)

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

Servnces Transition

From: Sarah L Schelberg

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 10:29 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Deb

Sure thing, please find attached.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelberg
Senior Human Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy Venicles)

Land Transport Safety and Regulation | Customer Services, Safety arnd Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main
Roads

Floor 11| 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006
(07) 3066 8782

Sarah.l.schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2025 5:52 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarz .. .Schielberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <ivielissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah

N gD

I’'m holding some feedback from Melissa A on this one. Would you like to send me a word version and | can provide
the feedback to vou in tracked edits or happy to run through it with you over a call tomorrow. I'll set some time up.

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

She / Her \?ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M:|Netrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2023 3:14 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <Wiliiam.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

”"CONFIDENTIAL - Please do not share, distribute or print the contents/attachinents of this email without the
permission of the Program Director - NST Project Team”

Hi Deb,

The Psychosocial WHS Risk Assessment review has been finalised and is awaiting final sign off/approval.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelberg
Senior Human Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Hesvy Vehicles)

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

Sent: Tuesdiey, 23 iviay 2023 12:12 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
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

She / Her ‘?ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do nctexpect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: | Not elevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

RISK ASSESSMENT for the employee psychosocial risks relating to the National Services Transition

Work Activity

Risk Description

Business Unit

Date Completed

Risk Assessment:

12/04/2023 Review Date

The National Services Transition including:

- Transition of functions responsible for national heavy vehicle law and other associated heavy vehicle functions from
TMR to NHVR.

- Internal transfer of remaining compliance function frori CSB tc LTSRB

This risk assessment focusses on the psychosocial hazards associaied with the National Services Transition and assesses

the risk of psychological harm (such as anxiety, depressicn, posti-traumatic stress disorder, sleep disorders) and physical
harm (which can include chronic disease or fatigue related injuries).

Potential psychosocial hazards that have been identified as part of this transition process are aligned with the 14 most
common psychosocial hazards outlined WoirkSafe QLD's Managing the risk of psychosocial hazards at work Code of Practice.

The National Services Transition may result in psychosocial consequences to TMR including:
- Unsettled and disruptive workforce
- Lack of tiust in leadership
- linpact tc employee wellbeing
- Demotivation
- Absenteeism

- Uncertain future

61 Mary Street

LTSRB & CSB Workplace Location

24/07/2023
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Risk Assessment

Assessment Conducted by

Name

Position

Original Assessment
24.4.23

Mark Singh
Trevor Smith
Sarah Schelberg

Principal Advisor WHS
Manager
Senior HR Advisor

1%t Review 25.5.23
Will Vokes

Carlo Tropiano
Judy Wood

Sarah Schelberg

A/ Manager HSE

A/Principal Advisor (Workplace mental health)
A/Director Business Management CSB
Senior HR Advisor

Consulted with

Name

Position

2" Review 25.5.23
Deb Nankivell
Michelle Leutton

A/Director NST CSB Transition

Manager Human Resources LTSR

Risk Assessment:
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Risk Assessment

Summarised TMR Risk Assessment and Ratings Matrix
Risk Dimensions ar
2 s 3 MO D s ‘
HIGH | HIGH | HIGH @ \
W
S ajo MEDIUM | MEDIUM | HIGH HIGH O
()
=
& odera tow |meoium | Mepium | meR | HIGH
7))
5 0 LOW LOW | MEDIUM | MEDIUM | MEDIUM
O
4 : LOW LOW (W MEDIUM MEDIUM
Background .

The National Services Transition (NST) program in TMR, relates to the transition of furetionsrespensiblefornational heavy vehicle law and other associated
heavy vehicle functions to the NHVR (national regulator). The NHVR's mandate is to be the single national regulator for heavy vehicles in Australia. As part of

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 19 of 168



Risk Assessment

the process to date, TMR and the NHVR have completed an exhaustive due diligence process, enabling the NHVR to develop their Concept of Operations for
Queensland.

In March 2023 the Queensland Government approved the NHVR s Concept of Operatlons and dlrected TMR to |mplement the_changes. ProvidesHeavy
; , A A , = ’ e e

L e e

As a result_ of Queensland Government's decision~TMR is preparing to transition the agreed functions and stafi wil-transitiento the NHVRNHVR.
Approximately 135 employees will transition from TMR to the NHVR in this process, and approximately 62 employeses will tran-and-seme-will-transfer to other
parts of TMR.

In CSB this includes Transport Inspectors, Senior Transport Inspectors, Administration Suppcrt Oificers, Accredited Officers and Managers.

In LTSRB this includes Heavy Vehicles and Prosecution Section employees and managers.
Change impacts approximately 366-250 employees across TMR.

Bevel = inelude:
- Excessive-siress-/fanxiely-leading-lo-a-loss-ofpsychologicaland-phycical health-and-salety-

Scope

This risk assessment seeks to identify and describe: petential for increased psychosocial hazards and consider controls to mitigate any increase risks to the
psychosocial safety and health of those direcily impacted by the change.

LTSR and CSB staff affected by this change
LTSR

1 x POG6 Principal Legal Officar

2 x AO5 Data Analyst

1 x AO5 Advisor

: 4
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Risk Assessment

CSB

Product Compliance Managers

Senior Transport Inspectors
Transport Inspectors
Administration Support Officers
Accredited Officers

Time period in scope (May 2023 — March 2024)
Taking into consideration defined project timeline for planning and transitioning of impactea staff

Both transitioning to NHVR and transitioning to LTSR cohorts included in scope

.~ National

Services Tran

N\
Employee Wellbeing and
Change Support Plan TMR 24/7 Employee Asszuance Piogram

All Employee’s 2hr Workst op (F~ce %o Face SZhvery) Workplace Psychological Health and TMR
Psychosocial Factors Workshop
3(+ Min Acce'erot= Siiort Course (Virtual Delivery) Psychosocial Hazards at work
AO8 Product Complian-e Niay 202% — 'March 2024 (Virtual delivery) Leadership Executive Coaching & OnTalent
Manager’s (CSB) Group Facilitated Sessions
1 Month = Weekly

Sessions
27.d Month = 12 sessions per month (2 per person)
3rd Month onwards until transition (6 sessions per
‘month (1 per person)

AO8 °rov'uc: Compliz.ice May 2023 (Face to Face delivery) Intro Session Manager Workshops Leigh Hodder - Your
Mcaager & (1 x Carseldine Campus) Business Whisperer
7035 Senicc Transport

Ir,petor (CSB)

'AOS Senior Transport June 2023 — March 2024 Individual Support Sessions for Leigh Hodder -Your
Inspector (CSB) Sessions every 6 weeks (Virtual delivery) Managers Business Whisperer
AO4 Transport Inspector June 2023 — March 2024 (Virtual Delivery) Intro Session Team Workshop (2 Leigh Hodder- Your
(CSB) & sessions for each of the 5 regions. Business Whisperer
Impacted CSB & LTSR Monthly in each Compliance Region Team group support sessions

Employees

LTSR Employees transitioning  May 2023 — March 2024 Individual Support Sessions Leigh Hodder — Your
to NHVR (Face to Face initially + Virtual delivery) Bespoke change support Business Whisperer

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 21 of 168




Risk Assessment

Revision History
1t Edition 24/4/23
Reviewed 25/5/2023
Assessment completed by Approval
Name
Position OH&S Working Group v
Signature
Date: 25.5.2023
Hazards and Risk Rating AdditiTonai Controls Residual Risk Rating
azs:s Ifsan Current Control Measures (with current Ide(nrt‘;fait:c??;) < (with additional controls identified implemented)
controls) mplemerted
Hazard: - Consultation ‘ - Open and
Job - Induction/Onboarding, transpargnt .

demand - " communicatio

Training, Positive Performance .

. o . n with staff

- Low job | Principles, Mentoring Program, 4 uni
control Annual Leave and Accrued and unions
) Poor Time, Flexible Work -  Genuine
Support Arrangements, Role consideration

Descriptions of employee
- Lack of feedback
role clarity Commoi TMR related: provided
- Poor - TMR Policies and - Planned joint
organisational | procedures, TMR Code of NHVR /

Conduct, TMR SharePoint — CSSR

RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 22 of 168 8
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Risk Assessment

change Mental Health and Wellbeing Roadshows
management | Resources, MATE Training, delivered by
i Access to EAP. Executive
Inadeq Leadership .
representativ
uate reward «
es
and
recognition - Employee
) Wellbeing
— and Change @
. Support Plan
ion of pPoor .
. delivered by
organisational
o Benestar,
justice
OnTalent and
- Conflict Leigh Hodder
or poor inciuding
workplace individuai and
relationships group
and support/coach
interactions ing sessions
Risk: on dealing
psychosocial with change,
injury / illness managing
uncertainty
and
leadership
coaching.

- Sufficient time
provided to
employees or
time
incorporated

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 23 of 168



Risk Assessment

into
employee's
roster to

engage with @
change
process, &

review
available
resources,

provide &
feedback and

seek support

- Comparison
of employee
eniitlernents

- Comparison
of
entitlements
clearly
communicate
d and
discussed
with relevant
employees

- BOOT (no
disadvantage
on
entitlements)
explained to
relevant staff

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 24 of 168



Risk Assessment

- Document on
employee
support

providers @
(TBC)
- Employee «

support
providers

deliver
relevant on @
time coaching

and learnings
in group and
individual
platiorms
'__‘NST
Engagement
Hub
(Sharepoint)
including

@ Frequently
[/ asked

a questions,
Project
Milestones,
key project
contacts and
TMR/NHVR
information

. 9
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Hazard:

- Traumatic
events or
material

- Remote or
isolated
work

- Viole
nce
and
aggr
€ssio
n

Risk:

psychosocial
injury / illness

Common work related:

Induction/Onboarding,
Training, Positive
Performance Principals,
Mentoring Program, Annual
Leave and Accrued Time,
Flexible Work Arrangements

Common TMR related:

TMR Policies and
Procedures, TMR Code of
Conduct, TMR SharePoint —
Mental Health and Wellbeing
Resources, MATE Training,
Access to EAP and Worlking
for Queensland

Consequence:
Moderate

Likelihoed:
Possible

Risk rating:
Medium

- NHVR
Information
sessions

- DG recorded
message and

FAQs, access to one
on one support,
effective local
manager
communication.

Managers to be

| briefed on key
messages for staff,
their role in the
change process,
where they can seek
support

Reminders to staff in
relation to Code of
Conduct.

Monitor absenteeism

and sick leave
trends.

announcements
Provision of
iat it Consequence:
appropriate suppo Moderate
after each
announcement — Likgiihood:
Unlikely

Risk rating:
Medium

<

Risk Assessment

Risk Assessment:
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Risk Assessment

Integrate code of
practice into
change
management plan /
employee support
plan and apply
accordingly

Hazard:
Workplace
bullying

Risk:
psychosocial
injury / illness

- Code of Conduct
- MATE Training

- TMR Policy and
Procedures (for example, the
Individual employee grievances
policy and procedure)

- Access to EAP

Consequence:
Moderate

Likelihood:
Possible

Risk rating:
Medium

Managers to
proactively assess
and identify any
employee workplace
relationship issues.

Open, transparent
communication about
the change, including
rationale for the
change

Access to one on
one support for
employees.

Pulse checks

Reminder about code
of conduct
obligations

Consegueince:

Moderaie

Likzlihood:
Uniikeiy

Risk rating:
Medium

Comments

Risk Assessment:
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Risk Assessment

TMR Health & Safety Risk Assessment and Ratings Matrix

CONSQEUENCE LEVELS

Major

Q
=)
©
e
Q
©
(®]
=

Minor

Insignificant

LIKELIHOOD LEVELS
Health and Safet Unllke‘y Possible Almost Certain
y Once in five to ten years. Once in one to five vears Once per month to one Once per day to one week.
The event may occur only The event could Océ'ur ’ year. The event will I montit. The event will The event is expected to
in very exceptional sometime but unlikel probably occur in some | proavly occur in most occur in most
circumstances Y circumstances | circums:ances circumstances.
Safety < \ \
. Fatality, or significant disabling injury/illness to one or .
more persons HIGH HIGH HIGH
Health |
. Significant prolonged health issues
Safety v
. Considerable irreversible injury/illness to one or more N\ i
persons MEDIUM MED!IUM HIGH
e  Serious reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons
Health
. Progressive chronic condition, serious health issues
Safety
e Moderate irreversible injury/iliness to one or more persons S
[ v
e Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons resulting LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM HIGH HIGH
in time lost and/or restricted duties
Health
. Acute short term health issues
Safety
e Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons reguiriiig
medical treatment, but does not result in time lost cr LOwW Low MEDIUM MEDIUM MEDIUM
restricted duties
Health
. Unresolved minor health issues
Safety
e Injury/iliness requiring first-aid treatment at most
Health LOW LOW LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM
. Treatabie health issues
12

Risk Assessment:
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Risk Assessment

CO).

ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN

unacceptable

work must cease immediately, or not to be undertaken, until the risk is reduced
implement further control measures and/or obtain specialist advice.
immediate action required

risks to be reduced if possible

manager/supervisor authorisation required before work proceeds

ensure the work team is informed of the risk potential and control measures.
work can proceed, however, reduce the risks where practical and feasible
authorisation by the manager/supervisor is required

ensure the work team is informed of the risi pctentiai and control measures.
no additional risk control necessary

work can proceed

ongoing STOP-THINK-GO assessment by workers.

High Risks

Medium
Risks

. 13
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 5:58 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: FW: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Attachments: 220601 NST WHS Psychosocial Risk Assessment V dn.docx; Psych Safety Risk Assessment
V1.pptx

Hi Sarah

And attached also now are a few slides that we might consider including in the slide deck you have already started —
for further consideration and discussion.
Would you mind providing me with an integrated deck in PowerPoint (your slides and these) to have a play with?

Melissa — we’ll get a deck drafted as well and come back to you on Monday for feedback.

regards
Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Divisicin
Department of Transport and Main Roads

-‘.f‘
She / Her (ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M:|Not relevant | Floor 3 | Building [3 | 332 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 2:23 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelbzrg@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.7.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychologicel Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah

Here is the tracked editad version with the few things from Melissa and | — for inclusion or further discussion please.
I’'m assuming that Sirncn will be the approver to this document, please let us know asap if it should be someone
else. Grant Waliace has suggested the Risk Assessment be approved (initial version subject to regular review as
indicated) prior to walking TQ through it next week, so can we please work towards that. The TQ briefing is
scheduled for next Friday 9 June. @

Feel free to call if any questions.....

Regards
Deb

1
RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 30 of 168



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

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: |Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
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
Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Apologies Mel, | forgot to include you in my return email.

Kind Regards,
Sarah Schelberg
Senior Human Resources Advisor | National Services Transition (Heavy V'ehicies)

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

Services Ransition

From: Sarah L Schelberg

Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2523 10:29 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Cebbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psycheclogical Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Deb

Sure thing, piease find attached.

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

~ National

Services Transition

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 5:03 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah

I’'m holding some feedback from Melissa A on this one. Would ycu like to send me a word version and | can provide
the feedback to you in tracked edits or happy to run through it with you over a call tomorrow. I'll set some time up.

Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and 'Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

She / Her ?ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sert outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | Mi potrElevant | Floor 3 ) Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Sarah L Schelberg <baiah.L.Schelberg@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2022 3:14 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivel! <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <«judy.h.wood@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: N5T - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

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
i

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 12:12 PM

To: Sarah L Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Judy H Wood <judy.h.wood@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: NST - Psychological Safety Risk Assessment

Hi Sarah and Will

Would you please send through the current versicn of the RA. We have the next WG meeting coming up on Friday
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
Customer Services Branch | Custorner Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

She / Her ally

| work flexibly at TMR-and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M| " re=vant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankiven@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.&t:

4
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Department of Transport and Main Roads

el

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
the risk of psychological harm (such as anxiety, depression, posi-traumatic stress disorder, sleep disorders) and physical

Potential psychosocial hazards that have been identified as part of this transition process are aligned with the 14 most
common psychosocial hazards outlined WoikSafe QLD's Managing the risk of psychosocial hazards at work Code of Practice.

Work Activity TMR to NHVR.
- Internal transfer of remaining compliance function from CSB tc LTSRB
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
- Lack of trust in leadership
- linpact tc employee wellbeing
- Demotivation
- Absenteeism

- Uncertain future

61 Mary Street
Business Unit LTSRB & CSB Workplace Location
Date Completed 12/04/2023 Review Date 24/07/2023
Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 34 of 168
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Risk Assessment

Assessment Conducted by
Name Position
Original Assessment
24.4.23
. Principal Advisor WHS
Mark Singh
. Manager
Trevor Smith
Senior HR Advisor
Sarah Schelberg
1t Review 25.5.23
Will Vokes A/ Manager HSE
Carlo Tropiano A/Principal Advisor (Workplace mental health)
Judy Wood A/Director Business Management CSB
Sarah Schelberg Senior HR Advisor
Consulted with
Name Position N\
2" Review 25.5.23
Deb Nankivell A/Director NST CSB Transition
Michelle Leutton Manager Huimian Resources LTSR

i 2
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Risk Assessment

Summarised TMR Risk Assessment and Ratings Matrix

Risk Dimensions
Rare Unlikely Possible

Severe HIGH

HIGH HIGH

Major MEDIUM | MEDIUM HIGH

Moderate tow | meowm | mepium | mek | HIGH

Minor LOW LOW | MEDIUM. /| MEDIUM | MEDIUM

CONSQEUENCE

Insignificant SRR L1} LOwW (2N MEDIUM | MEDIUM

Background

The National Services Transition (NST) program in TMR, relates to the transition of functionsrespeonsiblefoer-national heavy vehicle law and other associated
heavy vehicle functions to the NHVR (national regulator). The NHVR's mandate is to be the single national requlator for heavy vehicles in Australia. As part of

. 3
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Risk Assessment

the process to date, TMR and the NHVR have completed an exhaustive due diligence process, enabling the NHVR to develop their Concept of Operations for
Queensland.

In March 2023 the Queensland Government approved the NHVRs Concept of Operations and dlrected TMR to |mplement the changes. Provides-Heawy
, J . , ; o et e siated

e R R P S e R S e e Seneas

As a result_ of Queensland Government's decision,.~-TMR is preparing to transition the agreed functions and staff wil-transitien-to the NHVRNHVR.
Approximately 135 employees will transition from TMR to the NHVR in this process, and approximately 62 emplayees will tran-and-seme-will-transfer to other
parts of TMR.

In CSB this includes Transport Inspectors, Senior Transport Inspectors, Administration Suppctt Oificers, Accredited Officers and Managers.

In LTSRB this includes Heavy Vehicles and Prosecution Section employees and managers.
Change impacts approximately 306-250 employees across TMR.

This risk assessment seeks to identify and describe: petential for increased psychosocial hazards and consider controls to mitigate any increase risks to the
psychosocial safety and health of those direcilv impacted by the change.

LTSR and CSB staff affected by this change
LTSR

1 x POG6 Principal Legal Cfficer

2 x AO5 Data Analyst

1 x AOS Advisor

; 4
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Risk Assessment

cSB

Product Compliance Managers

Senior Transport Inspectors
Transport Inspectors
Administration Support Officers

Accredited Officers

Time period in scope (May 2023 — March 2024)
Taking into consideration defined project timeline for planning and transitioning of impacted staff

Both transitioning to NHVR and transitioning to LTSR cohorts included in scope

National

Seryices Transi
A BN

Employee Wellbeing and

TMR 24/7 Employee Assiciance Py ogram Confidential & Individual support
“Outreach
All Employee’s 2hr Workst op (F>.e *u Face 2zivery) Workplace Psychological Health and TMR
Psychosocial Factors Workshop

3( M Acce'erat= <lort Course (Virtual Delivery) Psychosocial Hazards at work
A0S Product Complianze Miay 2027 —’JAarch 2024 (Virtual delivery) Leadership Executive Coaching & OnTalent
Manager’s (CSB) Group Facilitated Sessions

1% Month = Weekly Sessions

27.d Month = 12 sessions per month (2 per person)

3rd Month onwards until transition (6 sessions per

month (1 per person)
AO8 °rov'uc: Complia.ice May 2023 (Face to Face delivery) Intro Session Manager Workshops Leigh Hodder - Your
Mcnager & (1 x Carseldine Campus) Business Whisperer
73 Senio. Transport
In”pe tor (CSB)
‘A0S Senior Transport June 2023 - March 2024 Individual Support Sessions for Leigh Hodder -Your
Inspector (CSB) Sessions every 6 weeks (Virtual delivery) Managers Business Whisperer
AO4 Transport Inspector June 2023 — March 2024 (Virtual Delivery) Intro Session Team Workshop (2 Leigh Hodder- Your
(CsB) & sessions for each of the 5 regions Business Whisperer
Impacted CSB & LTSR Monthly in each Compliance Region Team group support sessions
Employees
LTSR Employees transitioning ~ May 2023 — March 2024 Individual Support Sessions Leigh Hodder — Your
to NHVR (Face to Face initially + Virtual delivery) Bespoke change support Business Whisperer
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Risk Assessment

Revision History
18t Edition 24/4/23
Reviewed 25/5/2023
Assessment completed by Approval
Name
Position OH&S Working Group
Signature
Date: 25.5.2023
. . Additionzi Conrtrols Residual Risk Ratin
Risk Ratin g
Haz;rd: and Current Control Measures (with curren% - (T;??_t'“f"t“)h (with additional controls identified implemented)
isks entified to be
gerte) Implemerited
Hazard: - Consultation - Openand
Job - Induction/Onboarding, transpargnt )
demand - " communicatio
Training, Positive Performance )
. . . n with staff
- Low job | Principles, Mentoring Program, 4 uni
control Annual Leave and Accrued and uhions
i Poor Time, Flexible Work - Genuine
Arrangements, Role consideration
support
Descriptions of employee
- Lack of feedback
role clarity Commori TVR reiated: provided
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
] Access to EAP. Executive
Inadeq Leadershlp.
representativ
uate reward &
es
and
recognition - Employee
) Wellbeing
— and Change O
. Support Plan
ion of pPoor .
o delivered by
organisational
L Benestar,
justice
OnTalent and
- Conflict Leigh Hodder
or poor inciuding
workplace indiviaual and
relationships aroup
and support/coach
interactions ing sessions
Risk: on dealing
psychosocial with change,
injury / iliness managing
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
provide
feedback and
seek support

- Comparison
of employee
entiilernants

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
- Employee &

support

providers

deliver

relevant on X O

time coaching
and learnings
in group and
individual
pletiorms

- NE&T
Engagement
Hub
(Sharepoint)
including

@ Frequently
7 asked
2

questions,
Project
Milestones,
key project
contacts and
TMR/NHVR
information

. 9
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Hazard:

- Traumatic
events or
material

- Remote or
isolated
work

- Viole
nce
and
aggr
essio
n

Risk:
psychosocial
injury / iliness

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

-  NHVR
Information
sessions

- DG recorded
message and

manager
communication,

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
iat rt Consequence:

appropriate suppo Moderate
after each
announcement — L_ikt_e’iihood:
FAQs, access to one | Snikely
on one support, Risk rating:
effective local Medium

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

Risk ratinig:
Medium

Managers to
proactively assess
and identify any
employee workplace
relationship issues.

Open, transparent
communication about
the change, including
rationale Yor the
change

Access to one on
one support for
employees.

Pulse checks

Reminder about code
of conduct
obligations

Consecgueiice:

Moderaie

Likzlinrood:
Uniikeiy

Risk rating:
Medium

Comments

Risk Assessment:
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Risk Assessment

TMR Health & Safety Risk Assessment and Ratings Matrix

LIKELIHOOD LEVELS

Unlikely Possible % Almost Certain

Health and Safety

week to ore
I mont. The event will
| probably oczcur in most
| circumstances

Once in five to ten years.
The event may occur only
in very exceptional
circumstances

Once per month to one
year. The event will
probably occur in some
circumstances

Once per day to one week.
The event is expected to
occur in most
circumstances.

Once in one to five years.
The event could occur
sometime but unlikely

Safety

. Fatality, or significant disabling injury/iliness to one or .
more persons HIGH HIGH HIGH

Health l

D Significant prolonged health issues

Safety \ v

. Considerable irreversible injury/illness to one or more

5 persons MEDIUM MEDILM HIGH
g . Serious reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons
(/2] Health
d . Progressive chronic condition, serious health issues
> |
11} Safety
: 8 . Moderate irreversible injury/iliness to one or more persons (AN
O g . Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons resulting LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM HIGH HIGH
Z in time lost and/or restricted duties
g -g Health
1T = e Acute short term health issues
(e
(7)) Safety
Zz e  Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons reguiriiig
8 3 medical treatment, but does not result in time lost cr LOW LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM MEDIUM
= restricted duties
= Health
D Unresolved minor health issues
Safety
e Injuryfillness requiring first-aid treatment at most
Health LOW LOW LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM

o Treatabie health issues

Insignificant

. 12
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
ensure the work team is informed of the risk potential and cornitrol measures.
work can proceed, however, reduce the risks where practical and feasible
authorisation by the manager/supervisor is reqilired

ensure the work team is informed of the risic pctentiai and control measures.
no additional risk control necessary

work can proceed

ongoing STOP-THINK-GO assgessmeant by workers.

High Risks

Medium
Risks
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RISK ASSESSMENT %\‘

&
for the employee psychosoci ﬁs\s relating

to the National Services&@bsnion

_

May/June 2023



NST Psychological safety : Risk Assessment

Work Activity

Transition of functions responsible for national heavy vehicle law and other associated heavy
vehicle functions from TMR to NHVR.

Internal transfer of remaining compliance function from CSB to LTSRB

Risk
Description

This risk assessment focusses on the psychosociai hazards associated with the National Services
Transition and assesses the risk of psychological harim (such as anxiety, depression, post-traumatic
stress disorder, sleep disorders) and physicai harm (which can include chronic disease or fatigue
related injuries).

Potential psychosocial hazards that have been identified as part of this transition process are
aligned with the 14 most comman psychosocial hazards outlined WorkSafe QLD's Managing the
risk of psychosocial hazards at work Code of Practice.

The National Services Transition may result in psychosocial consequences to TMR including:
- Unsettled and disruptive workforce
- Lack of trust in leadership
- Impact to emicloyee wellbeing
- Demativation
- Absenieeism
iincertain future
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Hazard

Hazard

Additional Controls

Job demand

Low job control
Poor support
Lack of role clarity

Poor organisational
change management

Inadequate reward
and recognition

Perception of poor
organisational justice

Conflict or poor
workplace
relationships and
interactions

Risk:

psychosocial injury /
illness

Consultation

Induction/Onboarding,
Training, Positive
Performance Principles,
Mentoring Program,

Annual Leave and
Accrued Time, Flexible
Work Arrangements, Role
Descriptions

Common TMR related:

TMR Policies and
Procedures, TMR Code of
Conduct,

TMR SharePoint — Mental
Health and Wellbeing
Resources, MATE
Training, Access to EAP.

Medium

QL

Open and transparent communication with siaff and unions
Genuine consideration of employee fecdback provided

Planned joint NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by
Executive Leadership representatives

Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by
Benestar, OnTalent anid Leigh Hodder including individual and
group support/coaching sessions on dealing with change,
managing uncertainty and leadership coaching.

Sufficient time provided to employees or time incorporated into
employee's roster to engage with change process, review
available resources, provide feedback and seek support

Comparison of employee entitlements

Carnparison of entitlements clearly communicated and
discussed with relevant employees

BOOT (no disadvantage on entitlements) explained to relevant
staff

Document on employee support providers (TBC)

Employee support providers deliver relevant on time coaching
and learnings in group and individual platforms

NST Engagement Hub (SharePoint) including Frequently asked
questions, Project Milestones, key project contacts and
TMR/NHVR information

NHVR Information sessions
DG recorded message and announcements

Medium
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Hazard

Hazard

Additional Controls

Traumatic events or
material

-Remote or isolated work
-Violence and

Traumatic events or
material

-Remote or isolated work
-Violence and aggression

Provision of appropriate suppcit after each
announcement — FAQs, access to one on one
support, effective local manager communication.

Managers to be briefed cin key messages for staff,
their role in the change process, where they can
seek support

: Medium .
aggression Reminders ic staff in relation to Code of Conduct. Medium
Monitor absenteeism and sick leave trends.
_ o Risk: psychosocial injury / integrate code of practice into change management
?’IIISk: psychosocial injury | illness p'an / employee support plan and apply accordingly
illness
Workplace bullying -Code of Conduct Managers to proactively assess and identify any
-MATE Training employee workplace relationship issues.
-TMR Policy and Open, transparent communication about the
e Srip change, including rationale for the change
Risk: psychosocial injury ;ro?eg_u_rgsl (.fQ',::.°m’)|e’ A ) t ) t f | )
Jillness e Individual employee Medium ccess to one on one support for employees. Medium

grievances policy and
proceduie)

-Access to EAP

Pulse checks
Reminder about code of conduct obligations
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 2:02 PM

To: Suzanne T Davis; Melissa Z Azzopardi
Cc: NST; Judy H Wood

Subject: RE: Risk assessment request -

That was quick! I'll talk with Melissa and work out a response to provide. We will take the same approach as
planned with the union, and most likely offer a summary of the RA for | Noteevant
Will let you know where we land.

Melissa — Think we should confirm our approach to this one. Will chat with you today/teamorraow when we catch up.

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
She / Her f‘ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: |\ reievant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qid 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: NST <NST@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 12:35 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@timr.id.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Risk assessment request -

Hey Deb,

Here is the request

Kind Regards

Sue Davis

Organisational Change Manager | iNational Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)

Land Transport Safety anc Regulation | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Transport and Main Rceac's offers flexible work arrangements for staff. | am sending this message now because it suits my working
arrangements | don't expect you to read, action or respond out of your normal work hours.

e Not relevant

PO rtitude Va

suzanne.t.davis@tmr.qld.q0\).au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

RAv R72
D

This email and any attachments may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related
information may constitute an offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and

1
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may constitute official misconduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these
things may also be an offence.

Digital Licenceapp ¥

Townsville trial beginning late 2022 CLOLD digit

S
%
&
9

2
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 9:27 AM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: Debbie A Nankivell shared "WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - V1" with you.

Thanks we’re still finessing this morning and can work with these.

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

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do riot expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M; Not relevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseidine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 9:26 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.2u>

Subject: RE: Debbie A Nankivell shared "WHS Risk Assessmernit Overview - NST - V1" with you.

Thanks Deb — | have added a few thoughts as comments in the document
Regards
MAz

Melissa Azzopardi
A/Executive Director (Operations) | Customer Services Branch
Customer Services, Safety and Regulaticn Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carse!ldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412| Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 1446 | M: [Notrelevant

E: melissa.z.azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

SRt P g BRIt A7 RR R R NN RNt Raat ta E Rl SR AR RN E Rt R et g R RN NN Bt R et i g el B N RRRsna e P apttg gl g NeRan
The Department of Transpori 2nd Main Roads acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land and waterways.

We also ackrowliod gz helr ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Vransport and Main Roads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.

i LT L TP e L LN L L L R L LT L A LR L e R L R L e L PR R L L L T L P LR L Sl ]

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 12:01 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Debbie A Nankivell shared "WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - V1" with you.

1
RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 53 of 168



£

Debbie A Nankivell shared a file with you

just sharing draft deck Im working on for Friday.

Deb

@ WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - V1

This link only works for the direct recipients cf this message.

Open t

{0

BN pa:
# Microsoft e

Privacy Statement

2
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 9:25 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi; Michelle Leutton; Sarah L Schelberg; Simon Hicks; Suzanne T Davis; Trevor |
Smith

Subject: Debbie A Nankivell shared "WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - V2" with you.

£

Debbie A Nankivell shared a file with you

Hi all, from our discussions late this afternoon, | havea creatzd a V2 to consider. This

version connects the work we have done to the WSQ Code of Conduct, and as such

may better position us to move to consultation with TQ and employees on the work
completed . Will check for your feedback in the morning.

@ WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - V2

This link only viorks for the direct recipients of this message.

N/
Open

[N

e Microsoft oo

Privacy Statement

1
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Friday, 9 June 2023 10:59 AM

To: Grant C Wallace; Simon Hicks; Melissa Z Azzopardi

Cc: Michael | Crago; Joanna H Robinson; Michelle Leutton; Adrian D Langford; Amy M Winter
Subject: NST Psychological WHS Risk Assessment - Deck for WG 9 June 2023

Attachments: WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - Draft for 09-Jun-23.pptx

Morning all

This is the final for today, thanks

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

-
She / Her fally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business houis. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: el | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

1
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DRAFT RISK ASSESSMENT

for the employee psychosocial risks reiating
to the National Services Transition

May/June 2023
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NST Psychosocial Risk Assessment Overview

The event based Psychosocial risk assessment focusses on the potential psychosocial hazards
associated with the planned implementation of the National Services Transition moving
functions from TMR to the NHVR.

The NST WHS Psychosocial Risk Assessment commenced development in early 2023, was
reviewed following the cabinet direction and has continued to be developed during the
engagement and consultation period with employees. The draft risk assessment

was recently reviewed for alignment with the new psychosocial Code of Practice.

Work to date has been in collaboration with local HR leaders, compliance leaders, WHS leaders,
and considered the feedback from employees to the NST project team, !ocal ineetings and
feedback, roadshows and other forums (project related and business as usual).

This risk assessment seeks to identify and describe potential for increased psychosocial hazards
and consider controls to mitigate any increase risks tc the psychesocial safety and health of
those directly impacted by the change.

Potential psychosocial hazards that have been identiticd as part of this transition process are
aligned with the 14 most common psychosocial hazards outlined in WorkSafe QLD's Managing
the risk of psychosocial hazards at work Code of Practice.

This Risk Assessment will continuie to be a iive working document, reviewed from time to time
as required, to ensure and that controls are being effective, including those provided as part of
the NST Wellbeing and Charge Support Plan. Continuing engagement with employees as the
transition period progresses will also inform further changes.
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NST Psychological Safety : Risk Assessment

What is the Risk being assessed?

Transition of functions and employees responsible for delivering the national heavy vehicle law
and other associated heavy vehicle functions from TMR to NHVR.

Internal transfer of remaining compliance function from CSB to LTSRB.

What are the key themes of the assessment?

This risk assessment focusses on the psychosocial hazards associated with the National
Services Transition and assesses the risk of psychological harm (such as anxiety, depression,
post-traumatic stress disorder, sleep disorders) and physical harm (which can inciude chronic
disease or fatigue related injuries).

Potential psychosocial hazards that have been identified are aligned with the 14 most common
psychosocial hazards outlined in WorkSafe QLD's Managirg the risk of psychosocial hazards at
work Code of Practice.

Potential impacts associated by the National Services Transition could include:
- Unsettled / demotivated workforce

- Impact to delivery of critica! work

- Impact to Employee Wellbeing

- Deteriorating Workp!ace Relaticnships

- Delays in NST and transition of the remaining workforce to LTSR

- Increased absenteeism/safety risk.
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Hazards were identified using the 14 common
psychological hazards listed in the WHSQ,  Code of Practice

1. Identifying hazards
Low job trol . \ .
2. Assess|ng psychosoc|a| risk
3. Controlling the risk of psychosocial hazards
4. Eliminating or minimising risks - Controlling risks in
accordance with the hierarchy of controls
5. Maintaining and review control measures

Low reward and recognition

. Recording the risk management process

o3

Poor environmental conditions

7. Responding to complaints, incidents, reports.

Remote or isolated work

2% N

Poor workplace relationships including interpersonal doffl
<\

' (0> |
Traumatic events N\
- \&/

Bullyig, ~\\""" |

! ',
Harassment includsexual harassment
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Potential Psychosocial hazards as per Code of Practice
Hazard and Risks Description of Risk as per Code of Practice (these will guide assessment related to the pre [Q‘\&\‘\‘m

. . } . - . . . . hro D\ s ) o
High/low Job demands Susta.med orintense high levels of physical, mental or e?motlonaljob demands which are excessive, unreasonable or chronically eceed workers’ capacity; or No change
sustained very low levels of mental demands from the job
Low job control Workers having little or no control over what happens in their work environment, how or when their work is done or thie objectives they work towards. LOW
Tasks or jobs where workers have inadequate emotional and/or practical support from supervisors and/or co-waorkers; inadequate training or information to
Poor Support JoB: adeq nd/orp PP 1P i TR q g No change
support their work performance; or inadequate tools, equipment or resources to do the job
Low role clarity Jobs where there is uncertainty about, or frequent changes to, tasks and work standards; where importani task information is not available to workers; or LOW
where there are conflicting job roles, responsibilities, or expectations.
Poor Organisational change - . .
9 9 Organisational change management that is poorly planned, communicated, surported, or managed. LOW
management
Low reward and recognition Jobs where there is an imbalance between workers’ effort and recogniticn or rewards, both formal and informal. No change
Poor organisational justice Alack of procc::dl{ral fairness (fair processes to reach decisions), in‘orrnational fairness (keeping relevant people informed), or interpersonal fairness (treating MEDIUM
people with dignity and respect).
Poor workplace relationships Poor relationships or conflict between workers, ranagers, supervisors, co-workers or others with whom workers are required to interact LOW
including interpersonal conflict P B ANABER, P ’ q '
Remote or isolated work Workthat is isolated from the assistance of other persons because of location, time, or the nature of the work. No change
Poor environmental conditions Exposure to hazardous work enviroririents that create a stress response. No change
Traumatic events Investigating, witnassing, or being exposed to traumatic events. This may include reading, hearing or seeing accounts of traumatic events. No change
Violence and aggression Any incident wherie a person is abused, threatened, or assaulted at work or while they are carrying out work. No change
Bullying Repezited and unreasonable behaviour directed towards a worker or group of workers that creates a risk to health and safety No change
Harassment including sexual Harassment in relation to personal characteristics such as age, disability, race, sex, relationship status, family responsibilities, sexual orientation, gender No change
harassment i identity, or intersex status
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Potential Psychosocial hazards (NST) and controls

Hazard/Risk

Description as per Code of Practice

Workers having little or no control over what happens

Risk

Controls - mix of existing and additional

>

Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by E’sehestar, On7alent and Leigh Hodder including individual
and group support/coaching sessions to help deal with navigating change, Career Coaching, managing uncertainty and

Low job control in their work environment, how or when their work is LOW | ; . : \ q
done or the objectives they work towards. eadership coaching made av.allable to. all impacted staff.
» Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible Work Arrangements
Jobs where there is uncertainty about, or frequent «  Commitment to engage on design of fiziure state Compliance (TMR)
. changes to, tasks and work standards; where important + Induction/Onboarding, Training, Pesitive Performance Principals, Mentoring Program
Low role clarity task information is not available to workers; or where LOW « Upskiling/refresh - herefoxiited
there are conflicting job roles, responsibilities, or pskiling/refresher training where require
expectations.
» Provision of appropriate support afier each announcement— FAQs, access to support, effective manager
communication.
* Open and transparent communication with staff and unions
» Genuine consideraticn of employee feedback provided throughout engagement period.
» Managers 10 be biiefed on key messages for staff, their role in the change process, where they can seek support
Poor * Monitor ansenteeism and sick leave trends.
organisational Organisational change management that is poorly LOW » Jcini NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by Executive Leadership representatives
change planned, communicated, supported, or managed. » NST Engagement Information Hub (SharePoint) including FAQs, Project Milestones, key project information
management *  NHVR Information sessions rolled out to with people who have transitioned to NHVR to share their experiences.
« FAQ process, DG recorded message and announcements, Regular Pulse Checks
* Bespoke Leadership Coaching to ensure directly and indirectly impacted local leaders are able to navigate the change
as well as support their impacted staff throughout the transition period.
» Sufficient time rostered for employees to engage with change process, review information and provide feedback.
» Team and individual support packages
Poor A lack of procedural fairness (fair processes 1o reach ) ) .
o decisions), informational fairness (keeping relevaiit » Commitment to share employee feedback with decision makers
organisational ; : =~ Yo MEDIUM
N people informed), or interpersonal fairness (treating » Strong engagement.
Justice people with dignity and resp=act).
Poor workplace * TMR Policies and Procedures, TMR SharePoint— Mental Health and Wellbeing Resources, MATE Training
relationships Poor relaticinsh’ps or cenflicc between workers, * Reminders to staff in relation to Code of Conduct.
including managers, superviscrs, co-workers or others with LOW « Accessto EAP
interpersonal whom wori-ers are required to interact.
conflict
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We’re committed to supporting
your wellbeing... %

Pgychosocial

/ ‘ awareness
Employee Workshops
Assm*.:mc«.0
In addition to Benestar’s 24/7 Employee Assistance Service, we’ve developed a ‘\’
Wellbeing and Change Support Plan to provide additional change support services to Navigating Career
. ) ) o change Coaching
employees and managers impacted by the National Services Transition.

sessiorns

Fe

Psychosocial Factors & Psychosocial Hazards at work.

TMR also offers short course workshops on Workplace Psychological Health and

Consulting Psychologist and Senior Workplace Relations Advisor Dr. Leigh Hodder
from Your Business Whisperer will host the workshops and support sessions. Dr
Hodder has more than 20 years' experience dealing with organisational change and
will provide helpful change strategies and techniques to support employees'
wellbeing and mental health.

v
o=

(4 .
Leadership
coaching

Facilitated

Group
Sessions

NST Wellbeing
and Change
Support Plan

Summary of external provider support available
Individual and group support/coaching sessions
Dealing with change and managing uncertainty
Individual and group workshops

Leadership coaching

Leadership coaching & upskilling support '\l‘lllggli?‘ll
Mental health check-ins check-ins

Career coaching
Employee Assistance Service

You will have access to confidential, individualised aind group support via both face- . .

to-face and virtual delivery throughout the engagement and transition period. C_onf_ld_entlal

individual
support

Further information on bookirig a session can be found on the NST Engagement Hub
NST Program Engagement Hub (tmr.qld.gov.au)
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Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan

Employee wellbeing and change support services will be offered by the external providers listed to supplement the BENESTAR employee assistance program
(EAP). To address the heightened psychosocial impacts due to the upcoming complex organisation change, additionai change support services are being
offered to all impacted CSB and LTSR employees.

Individual and group
support/coaching sessions

Dealing with change and
managing uncertainty

Individual and group workshops
Leadership coaching
Let’s talk sessions

Leadership coaching & upskilling
support

Mental health check-ins
Career coaching

EAP overflow

All Employee’s

All Employee’s

AO8 Product Compliance
Manager’s (CSB)

AO8 Producc Compliance
Marager &

AOS Sarior Transport Inspector
(CS3)

AOS Senior Transport Inspector
(CsB)

AO4 Transport Inspector (CSB) &

Impacted CSB & LTSR Employees

LTSR Employees transitioning to
NHVR

TMR 24/7 Employee Assistance Program

2hr Workshop (F2ze to Face delivery)

30 Min A:czierate Short Course (Virtual Delivery)

May 2023 — NMarch 2024 (Virtual delivery)

15 Month = Weekly Sessions

2nd Month = 12 sessions per month (2 per person)
3rd Month onwards until transition (6 sessions per
month (1 per person)

May 2023 (Face to Face delivery)

June 2023 - March 2024
Sessions every 6 weeks (Virtual delivery)

June 2023 — March 2024 (Virtual Delivery)

Monthly in each Compliance Region

May 2023 — March 2024
(Face to Face initially + Virtual delivery)
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Confidential & Individual support
Benestar ‘Manager Assist’
Benestar ‘Outreach Service’

Workplace Psychological Health and
Psychosocial Factors Workshop

Psychosocial Hazards at work

Leadership Executive Coaching &
Group Facilitated Sessions

Intro Session Manager Workshops
(1 x Carseldine Campus)

Individual Support Sessions for
Managers

Intro Session Team Workshop (2 sessions

for each of the 5 regions

Team group support sessions

Individual Support Sessions
Bespoke change support

Benestar

TMR

OnTalent

Leigh Hodder - Your Business
Whisperer

Leigh Hodder -Your Business
Whisperer

Leigh Hodder- Your Business
Whisperer

Leigh Hodder — Your Business
Whisperer



Current Residual

Hazard and Risks Current Control Measures Risk Additional Controls Risk
Rating P rating
; « Engagement * Open and transparent communication with staff and unions
High/low Job demands * Induction/Onboarding, Training, Positive » Genuine consideration of employee feedback provided throughout engagement periad.
Low job control Performance Principles, Mentoring Program, » Joint NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by Executive Leadership representatives
* Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible » Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by Benestar, Gnialert and !_eigh Hodder including
Support options Work Arrangements, Role Descriptions individual and group support/coaching sessions to help deal with navigating changs, Career Coaching,
+  Common TMR related: managing uncertainty and leadership coaching made available to all impacted staff. US
Lack of role clarity o TMR Policies and Procedures, TMR Code *  TMR Psychosocial Workshops and Training E\, \()
of Conduct, » Sufficient time provided to employees or time incorporated into employee's ro g?@h PaBe
Organisational change o TMR SharePoint — Mental Health and process, review available resources, provide feedback and s=ek s} ‘&é‘s
Wellbeing Resources, MATE Training, « Comparison of employee entitlements provided an cI rl L‘) nlﬁe cussed with relevant
Inadequate reward and Access to EAP. Medium employees. %‘ §~
recognition + BOOQOT (no disadvantage F te lairte tb relevant staff Medium
« NST En n'§ Ui arePcini) including Frequently asked questions, Project Milestones, key
ot /NHYV mfor.‘nahon
Organisational change E R m%ormatlon sessions 'ollpd out to with people who have transitioned to NHVR to share their experiences,
Conflict or poor workplace O NC ask questions and gain furthei iniormation.
relationships and ET ED « Provision of appropriate supocrt afier each announcement — FAQs, access to on- on-one support, effective local
interactions E DE\_ manager communication.
C TO B » Allow impacted employees to submit Frequently asked Questions (FAQ’s) and provide answers n timely manner

SL\D‘: * DG recorded rnessage and announcements
TH\S + Regular Pulse hacks

« Bespole Leadership Coaching to ensure directly and indirectly impacted local leaders are able to navigate the
change as well as support their impacted staff throughout the transition period.

\_‘ (WA Common work related: « Provision of appropriate support after each announcement — FAQs, access to one-on-one support, effective local
Traumatic events or * Induction/Onboarding, Training, Positive manager communication.
material Performance Principals, Mentoring Program, » Managers to be briefed on key messages for staff, their role in the change process, where they can seek support
Remote or isolated work Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible * Reminders to staff in relation to Code of Conduct.
Work Arrangements * Monitor absenteeism and sick leave trends.
Violence and aggression Common TMR related: g » Integrate code of practice into change management plan / employee support plan and apply accordingly .
* TMR Policies and Procedures Medium Medium
* TMR Code of Conduct,
*  TMR SharePoint — Mental Healtn and
Wellbeing Resources
* MATE Training
* Accessto EAP
Workplace bullying + Code of Conduct » Managers to proactively assess and identify any employee workplace relationship issues.
+ MATE Traning * Open, transparent communication about the change, including rationale for the change
< TMF: Policy anc Procedures (for example, . » Access to one on--ne support for employees. .
the !ndiviaial employee grievances poFI)icy iz * Pulse checks > Py LT
ana procedure) * Reminder about code of conduct obligations

* Accessto EAP
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Friday, 9 June 2023 2:22 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi; Simon Hicks; Grant C Wallace

Cc: NST; Amy M Winter; Trevor | Smith; Michelle Leutton; Suzanne T Davis

Subject: Updated documents on NST Risk Assessment for Psychological Risk

Attachments: WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - Draft for 09-Jun-23.pptx; 220601 NST WHS Psychosocial

Risk Assessment V dn.docx

Hi Melissa and Simon and Grant

Just thought | would check we are all working off the same documents. The latest RA arid PPoint deck | have are
both attached here.

The RA document was the last one we sent to NST project team on 1 June 2023. The PFoint deck is the one used this
morning. We need to make a few changes to the Word document based on our slides we amended and used today.

| can start that on Monday and send through updates in preparation for the next session — be that next Wednesday
or the one after......

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

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outsiue ¢f standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: ot retevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
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

RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 77 of 168




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

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 80 of 168




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

RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 85 of 168




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

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 6:32 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell

Subject: RE: WHS - Risk assessments for high risk areas

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

She is probably thinking about Howdens who did the initial psch safety risk assessment in the CZC iast year...not sure
if they are engaged for anything further yet though

Melissa Azzopardi
A/Executive Director (Operations) | Customer Services Branch
Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412| Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 1446 | M:|Not relevant

E: melissa.z.azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

SRR et ta g PN R NN RN et ia P PR N RS RN e R F et s R Rt R RN R e d R R aatRa gV @7 aSNga vt R gt a it dt Rl ena e Rapt i eeR gaNaNan
The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledges the Traditionzi Owivers ana Lustodians of this land and waterways.

We also acknowledge thelr ancestors and Elders both past and present.

8l The Department of Transport and Main Roads Is committed to reconciliation smuag all Austrafians,

= N
‘e Lt L R R L e L R R R L L R R A e Ry A PR R A Lt o PR R L e L P R R LSl

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 6:26 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: WHS - Risk assessments for high risk areas

Thanks for sending this through, | think it’s aii pretty consistent other than Michelle Leutton seems to think we are
using an external company for the “employee corisultation” on the hazards.....

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transitior. (& T CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Mzin KRoads

She / Her ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hiours

P: 07 3066 5116 | M;Not <tevent Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qid 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tms.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gcv.au

From: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 4:51 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: WHS - Risk assessments for high risk areas

Assume you are across this — highlights in yellow below...relevant ahead of the NST RA walkthrough on Friday...

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

P: (07) 3066 1446 | M:|Notrelevant

E: melissa.z.azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

SEdapttggitgitilianii Sastipgitd i ldlsgadidaptiap it g iddlanad i Soatdgpidditddsnnit dpatdgpit gt idlnnadeadapi7gr e/ i fssan
The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land Znd waterways.

We also acknowledge thelr ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.
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From: Yolandi Z Combrink <Yolandi.Z.Combrink@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 June 2023 7:38 AM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: WHS - Risk assessments for high risk areas

Hi Melissa, sharing the below with you in light of the Customer Aggression Briefing Note. You would be across
majority of the activities below but thought it may be worth providing a simmary on the activities completed and
underway as part of the psychosocial risk assessment for CSB.

I'll also review the briefing note you shared (from an HSE perspective)

Kind regards,

Yolandi Combrink

Director (Digital & Business Transformation)
Customer Services Branch

Phone via MS Teams | MNetrelevant

She / Her

Mon - Tue - Wed - Thuy - Fri
WS T T

From: Yolandi Z Combrink <Yolandi Z.Cornbrink@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:11:40 PM

To: Michael | Crago <Michael.!.Crego@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Wendy Z Reynolds <wendy.z.reynolds@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Michael J Baker <Michael.).Baker@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Julia R Hopkins-Martin <!uiia.R.Fopkins-Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Shardae K Hutson
<Shardae.K.Hutson@tmr.gid.zov.au>; William S Vokes <William.S.Vokes@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: WHS - Rizk assessments for high risk areas

Hi Michael,

As requested piease find feedback in relation to the Psychosocial Safety Risk Assessment for Customer Services
Branch below. Scrry it is a bit wordy, but I’'m happy to have a quick discussion about the activities in this space as
well if required:

CSB will have an CSB Psychosocial risk assessment completed by the 30 June 2023 due date. There has been a
number of activities undertaken over the past couple of months which will contribute to the outcome of this risk
assessment including:

2
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¢ Howden Consulting Services undertook a psychosocial safety assessment on the Customer Contact Centre
one of the CSB’s high risk areas when it comes to Psychosocial Safety.

o The detailed methodology and approach taken by Howden in consultation with CCC stakeholders
was aligned to WorkSafe Queensland: Mentally Healthy Workplaces Toolkit.

o The assessment identified 3 priority areas and an action plan to address the outcomes of this
assessment has been implemented and will form part of the Branch’s risk assessment treatment
actions.

e The CSB Customer Misbehaviour Training report performed by Griffith University has provided valuable
insights to inform future actions in improving one of the psychosocial hazard encounterazd by the majority of
customer facing CSB employees i.e. harmful behaviours.

o The report highlights feedback from approximately 60 CSB employees through nre-training
interviews conducted. Whilst this group was small, it did provide an idea of the current state of play
prior to the training program and allowed the HSE team to identify 10 recoriimendations which can
be aligned with the Howden Consulting Services assessment focus area:z for the CCC.

e In March the DBT team held a session with HRLT members to review the Psychosacial Hazard exposure of
Driving Examiners based on the then newly released Code of Conduct. The cutcome of this assessment will
also be incorporated in the final risk assessment for CSB.

e The HSE team has undertaken a legal compliance gap analysis which assessed cur Branch’s compliance
towards the WHS regulations, the new Code of Practice and the Psychosocial Hazards - 1ISO 45003:2021
standard. The outcome of this gap analysis will also be incorporated into the CSB risk assessment.

e Risk workshop held with the Risk and Assurance team on 5 Jure allowed for stakeholders from the R&A
team, HR and HSE fields to review the risks associated Psychosccial hazards and is the first step in pulling the
activities which have taken place together in a coherent risk assessiment. The session also highlighted the
need to incorporate initiatives from the People Strategy aind HSE Program of work into the treatment
actions.

In addition to the activities completed the following is plannzci:

e APsychosocial risk assessment survey will be distrikiuned to all CSB staff members under the banner of the
CSB Voice within the next couple of days. The researcn piece will be communicated as part of the GM
message and aims to engage with our employ=es 1c find out what workplace psychosocial hazards they have
experience in their roles or team. The survey will als0 aim to find out if there are any actions CSB has
implemented that helps employees reduce expcsure to stress OR if there are any initiatives that our
employees think we should be looking at to reduce psychosocial hazard exposure further.

o The Voice research piece is the first step in consultation with all of CSB’s cohorts and helps us
identify where to focus our efiarts initially.

o We anticipate that furtirer engagement may be needed for cohorts where we have identified high
exposure to psychosocia! hazards, this will take place through the DBT co-design approach which
aligns to the consultation requirements of the new code of practice.

o Based on the feedhack from our employees, we will finalise a CSB assessment roadmap for the
remainder of the CSB cohorts to undergo the same assessment approach using the assessment
methodology foilowed for the CCC by Howden Consulting.

e Our Principal Advisor {Psychosocial) will commence with her position in CSB on 26 June 2023.

o Having a sukject matter expert as part of the team will also inform our approach and may result in
some slight adiustments to the roadmap and the treatment plans identified as part of the initial risk
assessmerit,

Other aspects to riote:
e Aligniment wiih the rest of CSSR:

o Aseparate NST risk assessment has been undertaken for the transition of the Compliance
employees to the Heavy Vehicle Regulator and LTSR.

o (CSB will still include Compliance employees in the Psychosocial risk assessment survey for CSB. This
is because the survey will focus on psychosocial risk exposure of staff during their day to day
activities whilst the risk assessment completed for the transition focussed on psychosocial hazards
associated with the change management event.
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= CSB will provide the outcomes of this survey to LTSR. This will allow for LTSR to implement
additional treatment plans (if needed) to address the psychosocial safety risk associated
with day to day activities of compliance employees.

o Discussions with LTSR, Michelle Leutton A/HR Manager has taken place and CSB will provide
Michelle with a copy of the Psychosocial assessment survey template to allow LTSR to expand the
survey to the rest of the branch.

o CSB has yet to reach out to MSQ, Mark Singh Principal Advisor (WHS) however we will aim to also
provide MSQ with the copy of the survey template should they wish to utilise the same approach.

e (CSB has been very vocal about our Branch business requirements in relation to the planned \WHS
Replacement System called Integrum.

o The ability to accurately capture Psychosocial near misses and incidents within the new system will
be integral to the management of psychosocial near misses and injuries for our Branch.

o The project manager and WHS Corporate stakeholders have been made aware that this is a go / no
go issue for us.

o Myself, Will Vokes and Michael Young will also be involved in the UAT for the new system (planned
in July) to ensure that we are able to capture psychosocial incidents and report on these as part of
our new HSE framework.

On the client aggression research piece... Melissa Azzopardi shared the draft briefing note earlier today.
Unfortunately | haven’t yet been able to review the outcomes of the assessmerit undertaken, but will aim to do so
once | receive access.

Please let me know if there are any questions or any additional clarification required.

Kind regards,

Yolandi Combrink
Director (Digital & Business Transformation)

Customer Services Branch
M: Not relevant

Mon - Tue - Wed - Thy - Fri
A —~ S I

From: Shardae K Hutson <Shardae.K.Hutson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 June 2023 10:08 AM

To: Michael J Baker <Michael.J.Baker@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Yolandi Z Combrink <Yolandi.Z.Combrink@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Wendy Z Reynolds <wendy.z.reynokis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: WHS - Risk assessmients for high risk areas

Good morning,

As per below, Michael is required to provide an update to DET on risk assessments for high risk areas this Thursday 8
June 2023. Michaei has asked if you could please provide an update on the progress of the psycho-social risk
assessments and a summary of the client aggression research please for him to take along to the meeting.

Please let me know if there are any issues or you need further information.
Kind Regards,

Shardae Hutson (she/her)

Senior Executive Coordinator | Executive Directorate | Office of the General Manager
Customer Services Branch | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation
Department of Transport and Main Roads
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Floor 3 | Building B, 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

(07) 3066 6062

shardae.k.hutson@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

SO atte gt gttt e et R aat i et R Rt R e et R ant i et R QR R R R ettt g et iR it R aatig gt gt Rl adt P antia gt gt telae
The Department of Transport and Main Roads acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land and waterways.
We also acknowledge their ancestors and Elders both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Main Roads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.

SRS et et Rt et R et N RNt R RN AN R At N R R R R RN R AR AN R Rat R R s Rt RN RN N R aateR e Nl Rt R Ran ettt ant iR snB oL eR i

Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement abave.

From: Geoffrey J Magoffin <Geoffrey.). MAGOFFIN@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 1 June 2023 11:41 AM

To: CSSR DET <CSSR_DET@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Nick T Shaw <Nick.T.Shaw@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: WHS - Risk assessments for high risk areas

Good morning DET,

At our next DET | would like a progress update from each branch on how you are progressing to complete risk
assessments in preparation for the June 30 deadline for the new Psychosocial Safety act coming into place.

Obviously, we cannot do all business areas within CSSR by 30 June so | would suggest that high risk areas such as
CSC's, Tl's, MET's be completed as a priority.

Happy to discuss further at the meeting.
Kind regards
Geoff Magoffin

Deputy Director-General (Customer Services, Safety & Regulation)
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 3066 7222

M : Not relevant
geoffrey.i.magoffin@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 8:14 AM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi; Yolandi Z Combrink
Subject: FW: NST working group and WHS presence
FYI.

| met with Anna yesterday and she will join us this afternoon. We are planning a verbal update onlv today, as
discussed with you. I'll circulate some dot points later this morning.

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

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: Not relevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Rouad | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Anna Z Read <Anna.Z.Read@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 3:38 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.ald.gcv.au>

Cc: Carlo A Tropiano <Carlo.A.Tropiano@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Grant C Wallace <Grant.C.Wallace@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Samantha Y Wilkinson <Samantha.Y.Wilkinson@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Employee Relations
<Employee_Relations@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Saiah |. Schelberg <Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Amy M Winter
<Amy.M.Winter@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST working group and W!iS nresence

Hi Debbie,

We are flattered that you would call us WHS specialists but that is a bit beyond our scope of expertise. Carlo and |
are organisational psychology auaiified and bring the psychological/psychosocial expertise to the broader WHS
team. We leverage our othar WHS colleagues to support the business so may not be able to answer all of TQ's
questions if they are beyond the specialist technical area that we cover.

It would be great to have a quick catch up prior to the meeting so that we can support you the best we can.

Regards

Anna Read

Principal Advisor (Workplace Mental Health), Psychologist, Organisational Psychology Registrar, MAPS | Workplace Health &
Safety

Human Resources Branch | Corporate Division

Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 3066 5302 | M:| Notrelevant
Floor 6 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 1549 | Brisbane Qld 4001
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anna.z.read@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Amy M Winter <Amy.M.Winter@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 3:32 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Amy M Winter <Amy.M.Winter@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Carlo A Tropiano <Carlo.A.Tropiano@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Anna Z Read <Anna.Z.Read@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Grant C
Wallace <Grant.C.Wallace@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Samantha Y Wilkinson <Samantha.Y.Wilkinson@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Employee Relations <Employee Relations@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST working group and WHS presence

Hi Debbie,
| just had a chat with Anna and Carlo.

My understanding is that they did not create the NST risk assessment but that Sarah Schelberg as the CSB Health
and Safety officer, liaised with them.

If you wanted to pop in say half an hour into our diaries before this meeting and vlease include Sarah would be
great.

Thanks!

Amy

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 3:29 PM

To: Amy M Winter <Amy.M.Winter@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Carlo A Tropiano <Carlo.A.Tropiano@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Anna Z Read <Anna.Z.Read@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Grant C
Wallace <Grant.C.Wallace@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Y Wiikinson <Samantha.Y.Wilkinson@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Employee Relations <Employee Relations@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: NST working group and WHS presence

Hi Amy
Yes we should meet prior.

TQ was keen to have WHS specialists i tiie next discussion on the Risk Assessment who are able to answer specific
questions they (or their extended group of attendees) may have.
I imagine that would need to be Anna or Carlo.

Regards
Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — Naticnal Scrvices Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

o
She / Her f’ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | My Ntrelevan | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001
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debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Amy M Winter <Amy.M.Winter@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 2:56 PM

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

Subject: NST working group and WHS presence

Hi Debbie,
| was just having a chat with Carlo about WHS attending the NST working group tomo:row.
We were pretty keen to have a chat with you in advance as to their role and what’s the best way to manage it.

Also to share with WHS the presentation which was shared with unions. | had a look and | found the attached, but |
couldn’t find what we sent the unions after last week’s presentation.

Did you want to set up some time before the meeting tomorrow the with above-mentioned attendees?

Kind regards

Amy Winter (She/Her/Hers)

A/Manager | Industrial Relations | Employee Relations Unit
Human Resources Branch | Corporate Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Transport and Main Roads offers flexible work arrangements for staff. | am sending this message now because it suits my working
arrangements. | don’t expect you to read, action or respond out or your normal work hours.

Works: Monday and Wednesday from home, Tuesday, Thursaay, Friday in the Office
P: 07 3066 9641 | MjNotrelevant

Floor 6 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane QId 4001

amy.m.winter@tmr.qld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Re courageous | Empower people
S S anttag iR @i talandt Saatin it g i Ralag St Rastiap it i tdlanadi Soattap it gt tadsnnit Bpatdggit gt Ridinnadibapttgoelgitaian

The Department of Transport and Main F.oads ar knowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this land and waterways.

We also acknowledge thelr ancestzs snd EbZers both past and present.

The Department of Transport and Mala Neads is committed to reconciliation among all Australians.

.
A L L L T e T L T L T L L L e T T T P T

Discover the story on the ‘Travelling’ by Gilimbaa artwork included in our Acknowledgment statement above.

This email and any attachmerniis may contain Cabinet-related information. The unlawful disclosure or retention of Cabinet-related
information may constitute ar, offence under the Criminal Code, corrupt behaviour under the Crime and Corruption Act 2001 and
may constitute officiai miscenduct under the Public Sector Ethics Act 1994. Encouraging or directing another person to do these
things may also be an offence.
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 1:58 PM

To: Anna Z Read; Melissa Z Azzopardi; Simon Hicks; Grant C Wallace

Cc: Carlo A Tropiano; William S Vokes; Sarah L Schelberg; Yolandi Z Combrink; Michelle Leutton
Subject: FW: Updated documents on NST Risk Assessment for Psychological Risk

Attachments: WHS Risk Assessment Overview - NST - Draft for 09-Jun-23.pptx; 220601 NST WHS Psychosocial

Risk Assessment V dn.docx

Hi all

Just looping in the broader TMR audience on the basic documents as they currently staind regarding the Psych safety
Risk assessment for NST program.

Anna, Grant and | have discussed our approach for an update on this today, and pian tc provide the following verbal
update: ANY EDITS OR CONCERNS WELCOME!

Regards
Debbie

NST Psychological Risk Assessment — UPDATE 14 Jun 23

STEPS Although the code is relatively new, the N5T team anticipated it was appropriate to draft a RA
of this nature for the project, and has done so.

Identifying 1. The draft hazards and risks have been considered from the following input:

hazards — Roadshow information, and feedback

Assessing — Employee Information sessions and feedback

psychosocial — Summary of all ieedback — themes and volume of representations on various topics
risk — 186 + questions from employees

— Feedback frorm local meetings
— Feedbkack from local workshops and gatherings
— ANY OTHERS?

Controlling the | 2. Various standard (regular) controls are already in place, and continue to be considered for

risk of effectiveness in the NST activity. Further additional controls and treatments have been
psychosocial deveioped and are implemented or in the process of being implemented. The combined list
hazards currently includes the following examples (not exhaustive):

—  Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by Benestar, OnTalent and

Eliminati
'minating or Leigh Hodder including individual and group support/coaching sessions to help deal

;?;Ir:;n_qlsmg ( with navigating change, Career Coaching, managing uncertainty and leadership
Controlling coaching made available to all impacted staff.

risks in — Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible Work Arrangements

accordance — Commitment to engage on design of future state Compliance (TMR)

with the — Induction/Onboarding, Training, Positive Performance Principals, Mentoring

. Program

Eéirtarroclgy of — Upskilling/refresher training where required

— Provision of appropriate support after each announcement — FAQs, access to
support, effective manager communication.

1
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— Open and transparent communication with staff and unions

— Genuine consideration of employee feedback provided throughout engagement
period.

— Managers to be briefed on key messages for staff, their role in the change process,
where they can seek support

— Monitor absenteeism and sick leave trends.

— Joint NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by Executive Leadership representatives

— NST Engagement Information Hub (SharePoint) including FAQs, Preject Milestones,
key project information

— NHVR Information sessions rolled out to with people who have trarsitioned to
NHVR to share their experiences.

— FAQ process, DG recorded message and announcements, Regu'ar Pulse Checks

— Bespoke Leadership Coaching to ensure directly and indirectly impacted local
leaders are able to navigate the change as well as support their impacted staff
throughout the transition period.

— Sufficient time rostered for employees to engage with change process, review
information and provide feedback.

— Team and individual support packages

— Commitment to share employee feedback with decision makers

— TMR Policies and Procedures, TMR SharaPaint — Mental Health and Wellbeing
Resources, MATE Training

— Reminders to staff in relation to Code of Conduct.

Consultation
with workers

To progress direct consultation with the worker group, it is planned to write to the group of
employees and provide an overview of the risks already identified and the current plans to
manage the risk, and call for any additional treatments, concerns or requirements. This is
being developed by the TMR corporate teams and the project team and is expected to be

IN PROGRESS distributed late next week.
Note: This Risk assessment is additional to the many Psychosocial risk assessments
currently underway by various TMR divisions and branches, and is expected to operate as
an overlay to those for the groug impacted.

NEXT STEPS

Maintaining

and review

control

measures

Recording the
risk
management
process

Responding to
complaints,
incidents,
reports

Monitor and
review

2
RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 98 of 168




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

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 June 2023 2:22 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Simon Hicks <Simen.Z.HICKS@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Grant C Wallace <Grant.C.Wallace@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NST <NST@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Amy M Winter <Amy.M.Winter@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Trevor | Smith
<Trevor.l.Smith@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.gid.gov.au>; Suzanne T Davis
<Suzanne.T.Davis@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Updated documents on NST Risk Assessment for Psychologicai Risk

Hi Melissa and Simon and Grant

Just thought | would check we are all working off the same documeriis. The latest RA and PPoint deck | have are
both attached here.

The RA document was the last one we sent to NST project team cn 1 June 2023. The PPoint deck is the one used this
morning. We need to make a few changes to the Word docuiment based on our slides we amended and used today.

| can start that on Monday and send through updates in preparation for the next session — be that next Wednesday
or the one after......

Regards
Deb

Debbie Nankivell

A/Director — National Services Transition (NS7 CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Custorier Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Department of Transport and Maiiix Roads

o
She / Her f'ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M; " & | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@imr.a!d.gov.au

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
management | *  NHVR Information sessions rolled out to with people who have transitioned to NHVR to share their experiences.
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
In addition to Benestar’s 24/7 Employee Assistance Service, we’ve developed a N ti " c
. . - . av|ga ing areer
Wellbeing and Change Support Plan to provide additional change support services to change Coaching

employees and managers impacted by the National Services Transition.

sessiorns

Fe

TMR also offers short course workshops on Workplace Psychological Health and @
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

4 Leadership Facilitated

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

Leadership coaching & upskilling support 'xl::ﬁ?\l
Mental health check-ins

i check-ins
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
. . ) n or= support
Further information on bookirig a session can be found on the NST Engagement Hub e
ane

NST Program Engagement Hub (tmir.qld.gov.au)
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

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 113 of 168




Risk Assessment

Revision History
1t Edition 24/4/23
Reviewed 25/5/2023
Assessment completed by Approval
Name
Position OH&S Working Group v
Signature
Date: 25.5.2023
Risk Rating Additionzi Controls Residual Risk Rating
Hazardsand | . oo+ control Measures R G (Treatments) (with additional controls identified implemented)
Risks ntrols) Identified to be
co 'mplemerted
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

Almost Certain

Once in five to ten years. Once in one to five vears Once per month to one Once per day to one week.
The event may occur only The event could Océ'ur ’ year. The event will I montit. The event will The event is expected to
in very exceptional sometime but unlikel probably occur in some | proavly occur in most occur in most
circumstances Y circumstances | circums:ances circumstances.
Safety R\
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

e unacceptable

¢ work must cease immediately, or not to be undertaken, until the risk is reduced

¢ implement further control measures and/or obtain specialist advice.
High Risks e immediate action required

¢ risks to be reduced if possible

e Mmanager/supervisor authorisation required before work proceeds

e ensure the work team is informed of the risk potential and corntrol measures.
Medium e work can proceed, however, reduce the risks where practical and feasible
Risks » authorisation by the manager/supervisor is required

e ensure the work team is informed of the risi pctentiai and control measures.

¢ no additional risk control necessary

e work can proceed

¢ ongoing STOP-THINK-GO assessment by workers.

. 13
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 6:25 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: FW: Draft NST Risk Assessment

Attachments: 220601 NST WHS Psychosocial Risk Assessment V dn.docx; WHS Risk Assessment Overview -

NST - Draft for 09-Jun-23.pptx

FYI.

Michelle did a bit of a rewrites and wanted me to integrate — I'm just trying to get her to make the edits she wants
and we’ll go from there. FYI ONLY.

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
She / Her © ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard businzss hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M:| Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Raad | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 6:24 PM

To: Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Hicks <Simon.Z.HICKS@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Nova X Evans <Nova.X.Evans@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Sarah L Schelberg
<Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Draft NST Risk Assessment

Hi Michelle
| haven’t made any changes to the PowerPoint or the RA word document as yet, so still able to be amended.

It might be best if you edit this version with the desired amendments from LTSR’s review last week for inclusion? If
there is a lot to debate, then let me know and I'll set up a working meeting to do it together on a share screen
please.

Regards
Deb

Debbie Nankiveli

A/Director — Naticnal Services Transition (NST CSB Transition) | Operations
Customer Services Branch | Customer Service, Safety and Regulation Division
Departmeng_of Transport and Main Roads

-
She / Her f’ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M; Netrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine QId 4034

1
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GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001
debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 2:25 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Nova X Evans <Nova.X.Evans@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Simon Hicks <Simon.Z.HICKS@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Draft NST Risk Assessment

Hi Debbie

| am just flagging with you the document (attached) that Nova and | sent on last week.

| note that the document you have circulated hasn’t incorporated any of the changes we put forward.
| further note that you will be saying “ANY EDITS OR CONCERNS WELCOME".

Are you intending on sending out the original version before any other changes are included?

M

Michelle Leutton

Manager Human Resources | Business Performance Services

Land Transport Safety & Regulation Branch | Customer Services, Safety & Reyuiation Division
Department of Transport and Main Roads

P: 07 30663890

Floor 10 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QId 4000
GPO Box 2595 | Brisbane Qld 4001
michelle.z.leutton@tmr.qgld.gov.au
LTSR_HR@tmr.qgld.gov.au
MSQ.HR@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Michelle Leutton <Michelle.Z.Leutton@tmir.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 8 June 2023 5:38 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivel!@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Draft NST Risk Assessmiarit

Hi Debbie
Here is what we have started to puil together.
| will also forward on the HR3 risk assessment

Thanks
M

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Nova X Evans <Nova.X.Evans@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:08 pm

To: Simon Hicks; Joanna H Robinson; Michelle Leutton
Subject: Draft NST Risk Assessment

Hi Simon — we’ve scheduled in time at 4.15pm today to talk through the attached REVISED NST Risk Assessment.

2
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Michelle and | received the draft RA today and have some concerns around process of engagement (staff, unions
and Health and Safety Reps) and framing around language used. Original doc attached FYI.

We've proposed an adjusted RA as attached (has greater alignment with the corporate template that’s been
released recently) — need to walk you through ahead of tomorrow.

We haven’t engaged with CSB or NST Project Team yet — but will need to work through as | think Debbie has cleared
already. We’ve had a chat with Jo just now to talk her through.

Nova

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
Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - 53\'/%’/‘33 - Page 125 of 168
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Government



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

% Major MEDIUM | MEDIUM | HIGH

Tl Moderate tow |meoium | Meoium | sGR | HIGH
% Minor LOW LOW | MEDIUM. /| MEDIUM | MEDIUM
° Insignificant SRR Ee LY LOW (W MEDIUM | MEDIUM

Background

The National Services Transition (NST) program in TMR, relates to the transition of national heavy vehicle law and other associated heavy vehicle functions to
the NHVR (national regulator). The NHVR's mandate is to be the single national regulator for heavy vehicles in Australia. As part of the process to date, TMR
and the NHVR have completed an exhaustive due diligence process, enabling the NHVR to develop their Concept of Operations for Queensland.

. 3
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Risk Assessment

In March 2023, the Queensland Government approved the NHVR's Concept of Operations and directed TMR to implement the changes.

As a result of Queensland Government's decision, TMR is preparing to transition the agreed functions and staff to the NHVR. Approximately 135 employees will
transition from TMR to the NHVR in this process, and approximately 62 employees will transfer to other parts of TMR.

In CSB this includes Transport Inspectors, Senior Transport Inspectors, Administration Support Officers, Accredited Officers ana Mariagers.

In LTSRB this includes Heavy Vehicles and Prosecution Section employees and managers.

Change impacts approximately 250 employees across TMR.

Scope

This risk assessment seeks to identify and describe potential for increased psychosocial hazards and consider controls to mitigate any increase risks to the
psychosocial safety and health of those directly impacted by the change.

LTSR and CSB staff affected by this change
LTSR

1 x POG6 Principal Legal Officer

2 x AO5 Data Analyst

1 x AO5 Advisor

CcsB

Product Compliance Managers

Senior Transport Inspectors

Transport Inspectors

Administration Support Officers

Accredited Officers

Risk Assessment: RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 128 of 168



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
Change Support Plan TMR 24/7 Employee Assistance Program

Confidential & Individual support

Benestar ‘Manager Assist’
Benestar ‘Outreach Service”
All Employee’s 2hr Workshop (Face to Face delivery) Workplace Psychological Health an~ TMR
Psychosocial Factors Workshop
30 Min Accelerate Short Course (Virtual Delivery) Psychosocial Hazards at work
AO8 Product Compliance May 2023 — March 2024 (Virtual delivery) Leadershiy Executiy e Coaching & OnTalent
Manager’s (CSB) Group Fachtatud S *ss\=as
1 Month = Weekly Sessions
2nd Month = 12 sessions per month (2 per person)
3rd Month onwards until transition (6 sessions per
month (1 per person)
AO8 Product Compliance May 2023 (Face to Face delivery) Imvo Sessicn M= aager Workshops Leigh Hodder - Your
Manager & (1 x "arscidine Campus) Business Whisperer
AOS Senior Transport
Inspector (CSB)
AOS Senior Transport June 2023 - March 2024 Individual Support Sessions for Leigh Hodder -Your
Inspector (CSB) Sessions every 6 weeks (Vir.al celivery) Managers Business Whisperer
AO4 Transport Inspector June 2023 — March 2024 (\irtual Deliv =ry) Intro Session Team Workshop (2 Leigh Hodder- Your
(CSB) & sessions for each of the 5 regions Business Whisperer
Impacted CSB & LTSR Monthly in each Co”rtience Region Team group support sessions
Employees
LTSR Employees transitioning M=, 2023 — Mai = 2024 Individual Support Sessions Leigh Hodder — Your
to NHVR (Face =y race initially + Virtual delivery) Bespoke change support Business Whisperer

Revision History

18t Edition 24/4/23
Reviewed 25/5/2023

Assessment completed by

Approval
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Risk Assessment

Name
Position OH&S Working Group
Signature ~
Date: 2552023 | >
. . Additional Controls Residua! Risk Ratin
Risk Ratin \ b g
Hazards and L el | e G (\nlrith currlen% (Treatments) (with adaitional controls identified implemented)
Risks ntrols) Identified to be
controfs Implemented
Hazard: - Consultation - Open and «\
Job - Induction/Onboarding, transpart_ant .
demand - . communicatio
Training, Positive Performance ]
. _ . n with staff
- Low job | Principles, Mentoring Program, d uni
A
control Annual Leave and Accrued ang\urjons
i Poor Time, Flexible Work - Cenuine
Arrangements, Role consideration
support
Descriptions of employee
- Lack of feedback
role clarity Common TMR related: provided
- Poor 1. TMRPolicies and - Planned joint
organisational | procedures, TMR Code of NHVR/
change Conduct, TMR SharePoint -- CSSR
management | Mental Health and Welibeing Roadshows
. Resources, MATE Training, delivered by
Inadeq | Access to EAP. Executive
uate reward Leadership
and representativ
recognition es
- Employee
Wellbeing
RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 130 of 168 8
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Risk Assessment

and Change
Support Plan
delivered by

Benestar, @
OnTalent and
Leigh Hodder &

including
individual and
group
support/coach O
ing sessions

on dealing
with change,
managing
uncertainty
and
leadership
coaching.

Percept
ion of pPoor
organisational
justice
- Conflict
or poor
workplace
relationships
and
interactions
Risk:
psychosocial
injury / iliness

- Sufficient time
provided to
employees or
time
incorporated
into
employee's
roster to
engage with
change
process,
review
available

. B
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Risk Assessment

A

resources,
provide

feedback and
seek support

- Comparison
of employee
entitlements

- Comparison
of O
entitlements X
clearly
communicate
d and
discussed
with relevait
employeses

- BOOT (no
disadvantage
on
entitlements)
explained to
relevant staff

- Document on
employee
support
providers
(TBC)

- Employee
support
providers

Risk Assessment- RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 132 of 168



Risk Assessment

deliver
relevant on
time coaching
and learnings
in group and
individual
platforms

- NST
Engagement
Hub
(Sharepoint)
including
Frequently
asked
questions,
Picject
Milesiunes,
key project
contacts and
TMR/NHVR
information

- NHVR
Information
sessions

- DG recorded
message and
announcements

Hazard: Common work related: Provision of

Consequence: )
Moderate appropriate support

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
Access to EAP and Working
for Queensland

Likelihood:
Possible

Risk rating:
Medium

after each
announcement —
FAQs, access to one
on one support,
effective local
manager
communication.

Managers to be
briefed on key
messages for staff,
their role in the
change process,
where they can seek
support

Reminders to siaff in
relation to Coae of
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

Hazard: - Code of Conduct Managers to

Workplace ) MATE Training proa.ctlvelly assess

bullying and identify any

- TMR Policy and employee workplace | Likelihood:

Procedures (for example, the relationship issues. | Uniikely

Individual employee grievances ; P
Ployse 9 Open, transparent Risk rating:

policy and procedure) Consequence: . Medium
Moderate communication about

- Access to EAP the change, including

Likelihood: rationale for the
Possible
change

Consequence:
Moderate

Risk:
psychosocial
injury / iliness

Risk rating:

. A to one on
Medium ccess to one o

one support for
employees.

Pulse checks

Reminder about code
of conduct
obligatioris

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

Possible Almost Certain

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
Safety _+_
. . Considerable irreversible injury/illness to one or more MEDIUM MEDILM i HIGH
o persons A
‘© . Serious reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons
= Health
. Progressive chronic condition, serious health issues
Safety \
8 . Moderate irreversible injury/iliness to one or more persons [~
E . Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons resulting LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM HIGH HIGH
% in time lost and/or restricted duties
(®] Health
= e Acute short term health issues
Safety
. Reversible injury/iliness to one or more persons rzquiriing
3 medical treatment, but does not result in time lost cr LOW LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM MEDIUM
= restricted duties
= Health
D Unresolved minor health issues
. Safety
% . Injury/illiness requiring first-aid treatment at most
IS Health LOw LOW LOW MEDIUM MEDIUM
E D Treatabie health issues
1=)
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

This risk assessment seeks to identify and describe potential fcr increased psychosocial hazards
and consider controls to mitigate any increase risks to the psvchosocial safety and health of
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

This Risk Assessment will continiie to be a iive working document, reviewed from time to time
as required, to ensure and that controls are being effective, including those provided as part of
the NST Wellbeing and Change Support Plan. Continuing engagement with employees as the
transition period piogresses will also inform further changes.
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
psychosocial hazards outlined in WorkSafe QLD's Managinrg tihe risk of psychosocial hazards at
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
- Deteriorating Workgp!aca Ralaticnships
- Delays in NST and transition of the remaining workforce to LTSR
- Increased absenteeism/safety risk.
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Hazards were identified using the 14 common
psychological hazards listed in the WHSQ Code of Practice

1. Identifying hazards
Low job control . \ .
2. Assess|ng pSYChQSOCIaI risk
3. Controlling the risk of psychosocial hazards
4. Eliminating or minimising risks - Controlling risks in
accordaince with the hierarchy of controls
5. Maintaining and review control measures
. — €. Recording the risk management process

7. Responding to complaints, incidents, reports.

Remote or isolated work

2 N

Poor workplace relationships including interpersonal doéf
N\

| (0>
Traumatic events N 0
Bullying, ~N\\"/ |

@,
Harassment includ sexual harassment
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Potential Psychosocial hazards as per Code of Practice
SN me |

Hazard and Risks Description of Risk as per Code of Practice (these will guide assessment related to the 1

X . . . . . . . . h,"\. N ) ] v 7 H .

High/low Job demands Susta'med or intense high levels of physical, mental or e_mot|onaljob demands which are excessive, unreasonable or chronically exceed workers’ capacity; or No change
sustained very low levels of mental demands from the job

Low job control Workers having little or no control over what happens in their work environment, how or when their work is done or the objectives they work towards. LOW

Poor Support Tasks or job§ where workers have infadequate emotional a'nd/or practical support from SL'lpervisors and/or co-warkers; inadequate training or information to No change
support their work performance; or inadequate tools, equipment or resources to do the job

. Jobs where there is uncertainty about, or frequent changes to, tasks and work standards; where important task information is not available to workers; or

Low role clarity I - ] LOW
where there are conflicting job roles, responsibilities, or expectations.

Poor Organisational change

- - ; , . \ LOW

management Organisational change management that is poorly planned, communicated, sucported, or managed

Low reward and recognition Jobs where there is an imbalance between workers’ effort and recogniticn or rewards, both formal and informal. No change

Poor organisational justice A lack of Procgdu.ral fairness (fair processes to reach decisions), inforrnational fairness (keeping relevant people informed), or interpersonal fairness (treating MEDIUM
people with dignity and respect).

Poor workplace relationships

. A ) i i i mnanagers, s i - i i i . LOW

including interpersonal conflict Poor relationships or conflict between workers, managers, supervisors, co-workers or others with whom workers are required to interact

Remote or isolated work Work that is isolated from the assistance of other persons because of location, time, or the nature of the work. No change

Poor environmental conditions Exposure to hazardous work anvironinents that create a stress response. No change

Traumatic events Investigating, witnassing, or being exposed to traumatic events. This may include reading, hearing or seeing accounts of traumatic events. No change

Violence and aggression Any incident where a person is abused, threatened, or assaulted at work or while they are carrying out work. No change

Bullying Repezited and unreasonable behaviour directed towards a worker or group of workers that creates a risk to health and safety No change

Harassment including sexual Harassment in relation to personal characteristics such as age, disability, race, sex, relationship status, family responsibilities, sexual orientation, gender No change

harassment : identity, or intersex status
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Potential Psychosocial hazards (NST) and controls

Hazard/Risk

Description as per Code of Practice

Risk

Controls - mix of existing and additional

AN

Workers having little or no control over what happens

Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by Benestar, On~alent and Leigh Hodder including individual
and group support/coaching sessions to help deal with navigating change, Career Coaching, managing uncertainty and

Low job control in their work environment, how or when their work is LOW ) . . :
done or the objectives they work towards. leadership coaching made av.allable to. all impacted staff.
* Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible Work Arrangemerits
Jobs where there is uncertainty about, or frequent + Commitment to engage on design of fi:iure state Compliance (TMR)
. changes to, tasks and work standards; where important « Induction/Onboarding, Training, Pesitive Performance Principals, Mentoring Program
Low role clarity task information is not available to workers; or where LOW . - L red
there are conflicting job roles, responsibilities, or Upskilling/refresher training where require
expectations.
» Provision of appropriate support afici each announcement — FAQs, access to support, effective manager
communication.
* Open and transpairent communication with staff and unions
* Genuine consideraticn of employee feedback provided throughout engagement period.
» Managers 1 be biiefed on key messages for staff, their role in the change process, where they can seek support
Poor * Monitor absenteeism and sick leave trends.
organisational Organisational change management that is poorly LOW » .Jcini NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by Executive Leadership representatives
change planned, communicated, supported, or managed. = NST Engagement Information Hub (SharePoint) including FAQs, Project Milestones, key project information
management | *  NRVR Information sessions rolled out to with people who have transitioned to NHVR to share their experiences.
+ FAQ process, DG recorded message and announcements, Regular Pulse Checks
* Bespoke Leadership Coaching to ensure directly and indirectly impacted local leaders are able to navigate the change
as well as support their impacted staff throughout the transition period.
« Sufficient time rostered for employees to engage with change process, review information and provide feedback.
» Team and individual support packages
Poor A lack of procedural fairness (fair processes o reach ) . .
- decisions), informational fairness (keering relevant » Commitment to share employee feedback with decision makers
organisational . : =~ Yo 2 MEDIUM
L people informed), or interpersonzi fairness (treating » Strong engagement.
Justice people with dignity and respact).
Poor workplace * TMR Policies and Procedures, TMR SharePoint — Mental Health and Wellbeing Resources, MATE Training
relationships Poor relaticaships or confiict between workers, * Reminders to staff in relation to Code of Conduct.
including managers, superviscrs, co-workers or others with LOW * Access to EAP
interpersonal whom wori-ers are required to interact.
conflict
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We're committed to supporting

your wellbeing...

[n addition to Benestar’s 24/7 Employee Assistance Service, we’ve developed a
Wellbeing and Change Support Plan to provide additional change support services to
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

Leadership coaching & upskilling support

Mental health check-ins

Career coaching

Employee Assistance Service

You will have access to confidential, indiviaualised arid group support via both face-
to-face and virtual delivery throughout the engagement and transition period.

Further information on booking 2 session can be found on the NST Engagement Hub
NST Program Engagement Hub {xmr.gld.gov.au}

®

Y

[ {Psychosocial | i ./

] {1 awareness | T
Employes ‘ . \Workshops :
Assistance .

Career
Coaching

Navigating
change

sessions

P
(Leadership

coaching

Facilitated

Group
Sessions

NST Wellbeing
and Change
Support Plan

e

sl

'/ Mental
i1 health i
i\, check-ins . /

Confidential
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

AO5 Senior Transport Inspector
(CSB)

AO4 Transport Inspector (CSB) &

Impacted CSB & LTSR Employees

LTSR Employees transitioning to
NHVR

TMR 24/7 Employee Assistance Program

2hr Workshop (Faze to Face delivery)

39 Min A:cziecrate Short Course (Virtual Delivery)

May 2023 — Niarch 2024 (Virtual delivery)

1>* Month = Weekly Sessions

2nd Month = 12 sessions per month (2 per person)
3rd Month onwards until transition (6 sessions per
month (1 per person)

May 2023 (Face to Face delivery)

June 2023 — March 2024
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



Hazard and Risks

Current Control Measures

Current
Risk
Rating

Additional Controls

Residual
Risk
rating

N

High/low Job demands « Engagement » Open and transparent communication with staff and unions
* Induction/Onboarding, Training, Positive * Genuine consideration of employee feedback provided throughout engagement pariad.
Low job control Performance Principles, Mentoring Program, + Joint NHVR / CSSR Roadshows delivered by Executive Leadership representatives
* Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible *  Employee Wellbeing and Change Support Plan delivered by Benestar, Onralert and l_eigh Hodder including
Support options Work Arrangements, Role Descriptions individual and group support/coaching sessions to help deal with navigating changs, Career Coaching,
»  Common TMR related: managing uncertainty and leadership coaching made available to all impacted staff. US
Lack of role clarity o TMR Policies and Procedures, TMR Code * TMR Psychosocial Workshops and Training E\I \()
of Conduct, « Sufficient time provided to employees or time incorporatad into empoloyee's ro gf;@th ?aBe
Organisational change o TMR SharePoint — Mental Health and process, review available resources, provide feedback and S'-\ek s \Bjé&
Wellbeing Resources, MATE Training, + Comparison of employee entitlements provided and cl DN) j [& cussed with relevant
Inadequate reward and Access to EAP. Medium employees. §‘
recognition + BOOT (no dlsadvantage 1t<“ %.lal ed tb relevant staff Medium
« NST En n& arern‘) including Frequently asked questions, Project Milestones, key
L /NHVR |nfor'nat|on
Organisational change E R mt%ormatlon sessicrns rolled out to with people who have transitioned to NHVR to share their experiences,
Conflict or poor workplace O NC ask questions and gain furthei iniormation.
relationships and ET ED » Provision of appropriate suppcrt afici each announcement — FAQs, access to on- on-one support, effective local
interactions E DE\_ manager communication.
TO B » Allow impacted emplcyees to submit Frequently asked Questions (FAQ’s) and provide answers n timely manner
\—\D‘h » DG recorded rnessage and announcements
T H\S S * Regular Pulse Zhacks
* Bespoke Leadersnip Coaching to ensure directly and indirectly impacted local leaders are able to navigate the
=N = change as well as support their impacted staff throughout the transition period.
S\_\ U - Common work related: * Provision of appropriate support after each announcement — FAQs, access to one-on-one support, effective local
Traumatic events or * Induction/Onboarding, Training, Positive manager communication.
material Performance Principals, Mentoring Program, » Managers to be briefed on key messages for staff, their role in the change process, where they can seek support
Remote or isolated work Annual Leave and Accrued Time, Flexible * Reminders to staff in relation to Code of Conduct.
Work Arrangements » Monitor absenteeism and sick leave trends.
Violence and aggression Common TMR related: \ * Integrate code of practice into change management plan / employee support plan and apply accordingly .
+  TMR Policies and Procedures Medium Medium
*  TMR Code of Conduct,
*  TMR SharePoint — Mental Health and
Wellbeing Resources
¢ MATE Training
* Access to EAP
Workplace bullying * Code of Conduct * Managers to proactively assess and identify any employee workplace relationship issues.
¢ NATE Training » Open, transparent communication about the change, including rationale for the change
< TMF. Policy anc Procedures (for example, Medi * Access to one on--ne support for employees. .
edium Medium
the Individual employee grievances policy » Pulse checks
and procedure) * Reminder about code of conduct obligations
* Access to EAP

RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 146 of 168



From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:10 PM

To: Yolandi Z Combrink

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and

Wellbeing function

Hi Yolandi, and thanks. This is perfect.

Cheers
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

wia
She / Her ’-.'Fally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard businzss hours. | do not expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M:|Not relevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Raad | Caiseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Yolandi Z Combrink <Yolandi.Z.Combrink@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 11:37 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qid.gov.au>

Subject: RE: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and Wellbeing
function

Hi, attached please find a copy of the questions

Yolandi Combrink
Director (Digital & Business Transformation)

Customer Services Branch
Phone via MS Teams M_Notrelevant

She / He
Mon : Tue : Wed : Thy :@ Fri
v v R

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thurscay, 15 june 2023 5:08 PM

To: Yoland: Z Combkrink <Yolandi.Z.Combrink@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and Wellbeing
function

Hi Yolandi

Would you be able to send me a copy of the survey please ?

1
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We are meeting with Anna Read on Monday to design an appropriate communications to the NST impacted
employee group to seek any input from them on the NST psych RA. We would like to acknowledge they have
already received this one as part of the broader CSB assessment on the same topic.

Happy to have you join the meeting on Monday with Anna if interested and available.

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

.'I_.e-"
She / Her 'L"'ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do nat expect you to respond outside of
your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: |Notretevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Q!d 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Michael Crago <csb_communications unit@tmr.gld.gov.zau>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 10:58 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new Peoplc 5trategy and Health, Safety and Wellbeing function

Having trouble viewing thts ernail? View Online

Hi Debbie,

As you know, improving cur people’s safety, wellbeing and overall employee experience has been a key focus
of mine and the leaderchip team for some time. I'm particularly passionate about improving mental and
emotional wellbeing in tr:e workplace and addressing ongoing workload issues, which are currently being felt
across the branch

| want to share three significant initiatives that form the foundation of our renewed people and wellbeing focus
that | hope wili have a positive impact on you over the coming months and years:

e Psychosocial risk survey
e People Strategy
CSB Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) function and team.

2
RTI-3572 - File 1 - Release - Page 148 of 168




Tell us your psychosocial risks

What are psychosocial risks?

Psychosocial risks are the workplace hazards that can cause stress. Although stress isn't an injury, frequent or
high levels of it can lead to psychological (anxiety, depression, PTSD, sleep disorders) and physical harm
(musculoskeletal injuries, chronic diseases, fatigue-related injuries).

We've developed an in-depth psychosocial risk survey so we Take the survey how
can assess and understand the psychosocial risks that exist ==

within our work environment across a range of factors

including: _E| . A
e role demands, support, clarity and control
e reward and recognition
e environmental conditions
¢ harmful behaviours such as aggression, bullying and

harassment.

This anonymous survey includes questions related to
personal experiences, emotions and well-being.

Some individuals may find these topics sensitive or triggering.
If at any point you feel uncomfortable, please feel free to take
a break and revisit it when ready.

Closing date: Friday 23 June
Time to complete: 10 minutes

Your feedback will help us develop interventions and support
systems to enhance the well-being of our tearn.

Want to share your feedback on ciher CSB initiatives? Register for the CSB Voice Program to participate
in future research.

3
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Introducing our new People Strategy [~

Our new People Strategy identifies 24 initiatives we'll implement
over the next three years to drive improved employee experience,
growth, well-being, innovation, safety, and inclusion.

After an extensive engagement and consultation process, our
People Strategy and action plan is now available.

Visit the People Strategy page on insideCSB, where you’ll find the:

e People Strategy 2023-2026 Story

e People Strategy 2023-2026 Summary (one-pager)

e People Strategy 2023-2026 (full details), and People
Strategy Action Plan (the 24 initiatives that will be
delivered).

Thank you to the more than 100 employees from across all levels,
regions and product teams who helped co-design the People
Strategy.

The Digital and Business Transformation Team will continue to
collaborate with our people as they design and deliver the initiatives.

Please contact Director (Digital and Business Transformation}, Yoiandi Combrink, with any questions or visit
the People Strategy page for more information.

Safety support changes — a new

way of working g

I'm pleased to inform you that we are in the process of
establishing a CSB Health, Safety and Environment
(HSE) team, dedicated to addressing our unique health
and safety risks.

The establishment of this team will se< aur current CSB
WHS employee being joined by additicnal HSE
specialists, who will be located acress the state.

The new CSB HSE team will previde HSE advice,
incident management and risk mitigation support across
the state, as well as building our safety capabilities and
culture through leadership, razasurement, legal
compliance, learning and Jdevelopment.

The CSB HSE Team recruitment is currently in the final
stages with onboarding and training of team members
expected to be conipleted by mid-August. | look forward

to welcomirg he team who will play a vital role in
ensuring safety remains at the forefront of everything we do.

The transition to this new way of working will also allow Infrastructure Management and Delivery (IMD) to
implement the next steps of its new WHS model, which sees the Regional Safety Advisors fully focussed on
IMD activities only.

| am genuinely excited about the positive impact these initiatives will have on our team. While change takes

4
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time, | assure you that we are fully committed to creating a safer, healthier, and more fulfilling work
environment for all of us.

Thank you for your continued support. Together, let's continue to prioritise the wellbeing of our people and
work towards a brighter future.

Kind regards

Michael Crago
General Manager
Customer Services Branch

This email was sent by Michael Crago, Customer Services Branch, 532 Beams Road, Carseldine Qld 4034,
Australia to Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Debbie A Nankivell

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:45 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi

Subject: RE: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and

Wellbeing function

Thanks, will do.

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

P: 07 3066 5116 | M| Notretevant Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:26 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au:

Subject: Re: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and Wellbeing
function

Not relevant

Kind Regards,
Melissa Azzopardi

On 16 Jun 2023, at 4:19 pm, Dekbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Not relevant

Deb

From: Melissa Z Azzopaidi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:18 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gi! Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeimng function

Id flick that to Yolandi and ask her to talk to Anna...

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:17 PM

To: Melissa Z Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing function

1
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Oh my goodness...... there is a bit of stakeholder management going on in the NST @
No actin required from you ! I'll sort it.

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

<image001.png>

ally

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. i-do not.expect you to
respond outside of your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M: Netrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Anna Z Read <Anna.Z.Read@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:14 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Carlo A Tropiano <Carlo.A.Tropiano@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Saran L Schelberg
<Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Trevor | Smith <Trevor...Smith@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing function

Hi Debbie,

Some of these questions are worded in ar interesting way and there is not consistency across the
hazards which is curious. Are you able tc get information about who designed it and confirmation
that the form is on our teams site and not an external organisation?

Regards

Anna Read

Principal Advisor (Workplace Menta! Hez'th), Psychologist, Organisational Psychology Registrar, MAPS |
Workplace Health & Safety

Human Resources Branch | Corperate Division

Department of Transport and Miaint Roads

P: 07 3066 5302 | M: "ot relevan

Floor 6 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 1549 | Briskare Gid 4001
anna.z.read@tmr.qgic.cov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Debhie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:11 PM

To: Anna Z Read <Anna.Z.Read@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Carlo A Tropiano <Carlo.A.Tropiano@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Sarah L Schelberg
<Sarah.L.Schelberg@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Trevor | Smith <Trevor.l.Smith@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing function

Hi Anna
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Here are the questions in the current CSB PSY survey —w can consider this further when we meet on
Monday.

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

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours /| do not expect you to
respond outside of your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M et retevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
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

Subject: RE: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new Pzopie Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing function

Hi, attached please find a copy of the questions

Yolandi Combrink
Director (Digital & Business Transformation)

Customer Services Branch
L oo Not relevant
Phone via MS Teams | M

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri
<image002.png> <image003.png> <image003.png>

From: Debbie A Nankivell <Dzhdie.A.Nankivell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 5:08 PM

To: Yolandi Z Combrink <Yoiandi.Z.Combrink@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Melissa Z Azzopardi <ivielissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing functior

Hi Yolandi

Would you be able to send me a copy of the survey please ?

We are mzeting with Anna Read on Monday to design an appropriate communications to the NST
impacted employee group to seek any input from them on the NST psych RA. We would like to
acknowledge they have already received this one as part of the broader CSB assessment on the
same topic.

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

| work flexibly at TMR and this email may be sent outside of standard business hours. | do not expect you to
respond outside of your normal working hours.

P: 07 3066 5116 | M:| Notrelevant | Floor 3 | Building B | 532 Beams Road | Carseldine (ld 4024
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001

debbie.a.nankivell@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Michael Crago <csb_communications unit@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 June 2023 10:58 AM

To: Debbie A Nankivell <Debbie.A.Nankivell@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: GM Message | Psychosocial Risk Survey, new People Strategy and Health, Safety and
Wellbeing function

Having trouble viewing tnis em=l? View Online

Hi Debbie,

As you know, improving cui people’s safety, wellbeing and overall employee experience has been a key focus
of mine and the leaderstip team for some time. I'm particularly passionate about improving mental and
emotional wellbeing in the workplace and addressing ongoing workload issues, which are currently being felt
across the branch.

| want to share ihree significant initiatives that form the foundation of our renewed people and wellbeing focus
that | hope will have a positive impact on you over the coming months and years:

Psychosocial risk survey
Pecpie Strategy
CSB Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) function and team.

DN =

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

We’ve developed an in-depth psychosocial risk survey so we Take the survey now
can assess and understand the psychosocial risks that exist — : -

within our work environment across a range of factors [x]

including:

role demands, support, clarity and control

reward and recognition

environmental conditions

harmful behaviours such as aggression, bullying and
harassment.

PwnNPE

This anonymous survey includes questions related to
personal experiences, emotions and well-being.

Some individuals may find these topics sensitive or triggeiing.
If at any point you feel uncomfortable, please feel free tc take
a break and revisit it when ready.

Closing date: Friday 23 June
Time to complete: 10 minutes

Your feedback will help us develop interventioris and support
systems to enhance the well-being of our team.

Want to share your feedback on otheir CSB initiatives? Register for the CSB Voice Program to participate
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

1. People Strategy 2023-2026 Story

2. People Strategy 2023-2026 Summary (one-pager)

3. People Strategy 2023-2026 (full details), and People
Strategy Action Plan (the 24 initiatives that will be
delivered). !

Thank you to the more than 100 employees from across all levels,
regions and product teams who helped co-design the People
Strategy.

The Digital and Business Transformation Team will contiriue to
collaborate with our people as they design and deliver the initiatives.

Please contact Director (Digital and Business Transicrmiation), Yolandi Combrink, with any questions or visit
the People Strategy page for more information.

Safety support changes — a new E—
way of working k

I'm pleased to inform you that we are in the process of
establishing a CSB Health, Safety and Environment
(HSE) team, dedicated to addressing our unique health
and safety risks.

The establishment of this tear wiil see our current CSB
WHS employee being joined by additional HSE
specialists, who will be Iccated across the state.

The new CSB HSE teain will provide HSE advice,
incident management 2id risk mitigation support across
the state, as well as huilding our safety capabilities and
culture through leadership, measurement, legal
compliance, learning and development.

The CSB HSE Team recruitment is currently in the final
stages with onboarding and training of team members

expecied to be completed by mid-August. | look forward
to welcoimiing the team who will play a vital role in
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

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 10:26 PM

To: Debbie A Nankivell

Subject: Fwd: NST ED/GM Update 19 June 2023

Attachments: image001.png; NST Feedback Dashboard _Final Summary 12 June 2023.pdf

Kind Regards,
Melissa Azzopardi

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andrew Z Parkinson <Andrew.Z.Parkinson@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Date: 19 June 2023 at 5:04:51 pm AEST

To: Joanna H Robinson <joanna.h.robinson@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Simon Hicks
<Simon.Z.HICKS@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Michael | Crago <Michael.l.Crago@imir.qld.gov.au>, Melissa Z
Azzopardi <Melissa.Z.Azzopardi@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: NST <NST@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Nina V Wittlings <Nina.V.Wittlings@tmr.qgld.gov.au>, Suzanne T
Davis <Suzanne.T.Davis@tmr.qgld.gov.au>, Kelli Ready <Kelli.Z.Readv@tmr.qgld.gov.au>, Benjamin Z
Robb <Benjamin.Z.Robb@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Angela Z Stuart-Russell <Angela.Z.Stuart-
Russell@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: NST ED/GM Update 19 June 2023

Dear all
Please see the fortnightly NST ED/GM Update for 15 june below.

Employee Response
1. The employee engagement period ended on 9 June — updated dashboard attached.
2. Two mid-week reminders of final days sent to all impacted employees — after each email we
saw a slight lift in engagement via the feedback form/email.
3. Intotal we have received 186 gquestions from 126 submissions (a number of employees
asked multiple questians). We have one question remaining to respond to (in progress).
4. Overall the emotional response to the change and information has settled as people now
want to find out the outcernes of the engagement period and the preference phase to
commence.
Employee Support
5. To date a total af 12 @mployees have requested individual support. 10/12 people have
requested resume/career coaching support.
6. Employees are personally contacted, discussion to ensure tailored approach and NST

facilitates the correct support.
7 Not relavant

A number of
team workshops have been rescheduled as a result of this.
8. We are currently in the last steps of nominating an external provider who will provide the
career coaching. An approval request will commence this week.
Leader Support
1. STl/Leader follow up workshop was held. Q&A session with leaders and a session with Dr.
Leigh Hodder were well received.
2. Next STI/Leader workshop now being planned to be held within the next 2-4 weeks.

1. Final weekly meeting held last week, meetings now move to fortnightly.
2. Psychosocial risk discussions now moved to its own forum where the union will be engaged.

1
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3. Union messaging continues to be challenging legislation approach, not confident employee
feedback will be passed onto Executive Government and the psychosocial risk of the
changes.




Kind regards
Andrew

Andrew Parkinson

Senior Project Officer | National Services Transition (Heavy Vehicles)
Land Transport Safety and Regulation | Customer Services, Safety and Regulation Division | D
Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 673 | Fortitude Valley Qld 4006

(07) 3066 8703
andrew.z.parkinson@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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NST employee engagement timeline

Outcomes of

Online hub/ Employee engagement shared.
feedback survey engagement period Preference process
Leader and All Go Live closes commences .
Employee NST Information ‘ Consideration i
outcomes

Briefing Roadshows of feedback
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NST Feedback Dashboard

Data from 3 May to 9 June 2023

Employee Access Response requested FAQ Submission source
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Question Themes

Of the 126 individual FAQ submissions, there are 7 common themes: -

Question Themes

m Choice of emplover and transfer rnechanism
» Position transfers
iViHVR Employment Conditions

NHVR Operational

m Personal Information

= TMR Employment Conditions

® TMR Future State
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Employee feedback

ga was the level of

o

The themes of the feedback remained consistent during the engagement period. What did ¢han
interest in topics at different times.

Disappointment that choice of future employer is not available to all

Questions about legislation, Public Service Act and Human Rights Act. How it is possible to direct employees to transfer
to the NHVR?

Why is deployment not an option being offered?

Understanding how vacancies, transfers and swaps will be managed. What is possible now and what is possible after
the engagement process?

Understanding how entitlements will transfer to NHVR and what entitlements will still be available for people who
transition to the NHVR?

Why consultation did not commence earlier

Wanting more information on TMR futuie state — what the work will be and how it will be delivered by the remaining
workforce, and whether that will impact workload and travel requirements

Understand how the locations for TMR future state were selected

Operational informaticn requested about working with the NHVR for example, working conditions (rosters, probation,
hours of work and so on)

Role information about the NHVR — especially understanding the mechanical skills required by the NHVR

More information on the NHVR EA bargaining prcess.in.2024.and the current NHVR pay structure



TQ Union feedback

Questions about the ability to influence the decisions relating to the following elements of the proposed transition:

1. The specified employees who will be transferring to NVHR.

2. The specified positions that will be transferring to NVHR

3. That employees are unable to seek a redundancy in the event they are identified for transfer but do not want
to do so

4. That all staff located in single employer locations must transfer to NHVR.

5. That there is no ability to implement a process where TMR seeks expressions of interest for all 135 positions
identified for transfer.

6. The decision regarding the number and iocation of the compliance roles remaining within TMR.

7. The inability for staff to seek a transfer to other vacant positions within TMR provided staff have the required
skills.

8. Employee’s prefererces as to where they remain with TMR or move to NHVR is limited to their current
location.
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What happens next?

CONSIDERATION
OF FEEDBACK

All feedback
provided will be
considered by TMR

Late June 2023

A summary of
employee feedback
will he provided to

cxecutive

Government.

Mid July 2023

EXPRESSION OF
PREFERENCE

Employees in dual
employer locations only
complete online form
to nominate
preferred employer
(subject to feedback
provided)

Mid July 2023

SHARE FINAL
OUTCOMES

Know your future
location and
employer

Mid August 2023






